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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

Siliconware Precision Industries Co., Ltd.

We have audited the consolidated balance she@8giodnware Precision Industries Co., Ltd. andsitbsidiaries as of December
31, 2013, 2012, and January 1, 2012, and consetidstatements of comprehensive income, changdedhi®lders’ equity and
cash flows for the years then ended 2013 and 20h2se financial statements are the responsibilitithe Company’s

management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these financial reports based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the éRuBoverning Examination of Financial StatementsCleytified Public

Accountants” and generally accepted auditing statsdén the Republic of China. Those standards reqthiat we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuranoatakhether the financial statements are free deri@ misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidesupgporting the amounts and disclosures in thenéiigh statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principdesl and significant estimates made by managemeniegh as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation. We belithat our audits provide a reasonable basis foopimion.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated feiainstatements referred to above present fainyali material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Siliconware Rsamn Industries Co., Ltd. and its subsidiariesoa®ecember 31, 2013, 2012,
and January 1, 2012, and their consolidated fimduparformance and their consolidated cash flowdHe years then ended 2013
and 2012, in conformity with the “Rules Governiitng tPreparation of Financial Statements by Secarisiguers” , “International
Financial Reporting Standards”, “International Agnting Standards”, “International Financial Repagti Interpretations

Committee” and “Standing Interpretations Committestified by the Financial Supervisory CommissiBriO.C.

We have also audited the parent company only fimhneport of Siliconware Precision Industries Add as of and for the years

ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, and have exgrassesqualified opinion on such financial report.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan
Republic of China

March 20, 2014

The accompanying consolidated financial statemarsot intended to present the financial posiéind results of operations and
cash flows in accordance with accounting princieserally accepted in countries and jurisdictiottger than the Republic of
China. The standards, procedures and practicdseirRepublic of China governing the audit of suctaficial statements may
differ from those generally accepted in countrigad gurisdictions other than the Republic of Chinsccordingly, the
accompanying consolidated financial statementsrapdrt of the independent accountants are notdettrfior use by those who
are not informed about the accounting principlesaodit standards generally accepted in the Repudili€hina, and their
applications in practice.
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SILICONWARE PRECISION INDUSTRIES CO., LTD. AND SUBSIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS)

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Notes receivable, net
Accounts receivable, net
Other receivables

Inventories
Other current asset®ther

Non-current Assets
Available-for-sale financial assets, nonrent

Investments accounted for using the equighaod
Property, plant and equipments
Intangible assets

Deferred income tax assets
Other non-current assetsther

TOTAL ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Short-term loans
Accounts payable
Other payables
Current income tax liabilities

Current portion of long-term loans
Other current liabilities other

Non-current Liabilities

Long-term loans
Deferred income tax liabilities
Other non-current liabilities

Total Liabilities

Stockholders' Equity
Capital stock
Capital reserve
Retained earnings
Legal reserve
Special reserve
Unappropriated earnings

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
Treasury stock

Total Stockholders' Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Note 2013.12.3 2012.12.3 2012.1.:
6+B)(6) $ 16,975247 $ 15,852,492 $ 15,939,100
6 (6) 17,109 66,732 22,211
6(2p(6)- 7 15,354,384 12,852,953 10,231,452
6 (6) 611,227 584,288 235,106
6 (3) 3,667,592 3,135,203 3,985,115

6 (6) 8 1,199,572 953,939 931,194
37,825,131 33,445,607 31,344,178
6 (4): 6 (6) 6,087,053 5,394,451 5,317,145
6 (5) 615,998 673,668 173,575
6 (7) 55,196,75 49,927,406 44,189,424
6 (8) 355,313 516,087 583,080
6 (20) 828,243 1,262,346 1,791,978

6 (6) 901,082 627,885 674,933
63,984,440 58,401,843 52,730,135

$ 101,809,571 $ 91,847,450 $ 84,074,313
6 (6)6 (9) 2,533,850 $ 2,468,400 $ 1,513,750
6 (6) 6,542,050 5,847,980 6,404,096
6 (6)6 (10)~ 9 9,214,227 6,741,376 6,363,651
6 (20) 778,348 502,318 483,595

6 (65 (9) 3,154,196 3,148,610 -
307,493 516,039 278,543

22,530,164 19224723 15,043,635

6 (6)6 (9) 15,355557 12,038,181 9,532,335
6 (20) 103,417 76,182 15,711

6 (6)6 (11) 1,350,497 1,076,253 1,063,074
16,809,471 13,190,616 10,611,120

39,339,635 32415339 25,654,755
6 (12) 31,163,611 31,163,611 31,163,611
6 (13) 15,771,853 16,471,019 16,453,527

6 (14)

8,207,777 7,645,816 7,162,092

244,604 - -
5,965,224 5,017,089 4,298,861
6 (15) 116,867 98,764 305,655
6 (16) - ( 964,188) ( 964,188)
62,469,936 59,432,111 58,419,558

$ 101,809,571 $ 91,847,450 $ 84,074,313

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.



SILICONWARE PRECISION INDUSTRIES CO., LTD. AND SUBSIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS, EX®H EARNINGS PER SHARE)

Operating Revenues

Operating Costs

Gross Profit

Realized Intercompany Profit

Realized Gross Profit

Operating Expenses
Selling expenses
General and administrative expenses
Research and development expenses

Operating Profit
Non-operating Revenues and Expenses
Other income
Other gains and losses
Finance costs
Share of (loss) profit of associates and
joint venture accounted for using the egoiethod
Dividends income
Loss of settlement

Income from Continuing Operations before Income Tax
Income Tax Expense
Net Income
Other Comprehensive Income
Exchange difference on translation of
foreign financial statements
Unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sataficial assets
Actuarial gain or loss on post employment bi¢radfligations
Income tax relating to other comprehensive imeo
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax
Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Net Income Attributable to:
Owners of the parent
Non-controlling interests

Total Comprehensive Income Attributable to:
Owners of the parent
Non-controlling interests

Earnings Per Share (in New Taiwan dollars)
Basic
Diluted

Note 201: 2012
7 $ 69,356,192 $ 64,654,558
6(3)-6(17) (_ 54,926,704) (_ 52,915,858)
14,429,488 11,738,700
1,030 259
14,430,518 11,738,959
6 (17)
( 839,723) ( 808,420)
( 2,246,763) (  1,981,807)
(_ 3,406,702) (  2,559,064)
( 6,493,188) (  5,349,291)
7,937,330 6,389,668
6 (18) 270,612 326,886
6 (19) 331,144 150,412
( 270,736) ( 197,314)
6 (5) ( 85,378) ( 8,992)
169,211 114,753
9 ( 896,250) -
( 481,397) 385,745
7,455,933 6,775,413
6 (20) (_ 1,563,650) (  1,182,091)
$ 5892283 $ 5593322
6 (159 (20)
426,113 ( 260,136)
692,602 103,514
96,041 20,156)
( 116,939) ( 50,269)
1,097,817 ( 227,047)
$ 6,990,100 $ 5,366,275
$ 5892283 $ 5593322
$ - $ -
$ 6,990,100 $ 5,366,275
$ - $ -
6 (21)
$ 1.90 3 1.82
$ 1.89 $ 1.81




SILICONWARE PRECISION INDUSTRIES CO., LTD. AND SUBSIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS)

Retained Earnings Other Comprehensive Income
Unrealized Exchange
Gain on Difference on

Valuation of Translation of
Available-for- Foreign

Capital Special Unappropriat sale Financial Financial Treasury
Capital Stock  Reserve Legal Reserve Reserve ed Earnings Assets Statements Stock Total
For the year ended December 31, 2012
Balance at January 1, 2012 $ 31,163,61416,453,527 $ 7,162,092 $ - $ 4,298861% 305,655 $ - ($ 964,188)$ 58,419,558
Appropriation for earnings for prior years:
Legal reserve - - 483,724 - ( 483,724) - - - -
Cash dividends - - - -( 4,371,214) - - - ( 4,371,214)
Changes in capital reserve
Adjustment for changes in ownership
percentage in equity investments - 18,384 - - - - - - 18,384
Other - ( 892) - - - - - - ( 892)
Net income - - - - 5,593,322 - - - 5,593,322
Other comprehensive incol - - - - ( 20,156 49,42¢ ( 256,315 - (227,047
Total comprehensive incol - - - - 5,573,16! 49,42 ( 256,315 - 5,366,27!
Balance at December 31, 2( $31,163,61 $16,471,01 $ 7,64581 $ - $5017,08 $ 355,07¢ ($ 256,315 ($ 964,188 $59,432,11
For the year ended December 31, 2013
Balance at January 1, 2013 $ 31,163,61416,471,019 $ 7,645,816 $ - $ 5,017,089% 355,079 ($ 256,315)($ 964,188) $59,432,111
Appropriation for earnings for prior years:
Legal reserve - - 561,961 - ( 561,961) - - - -
Special reserve - - - 244.604( 244,604) - - - -
Cash dividends - - - -( 4,217,297) - - - ( 4,217,297)
Changes in capital reserve
Adjustment for changes in ownership
percentage in equity investments (- 5,010) - - - - - - ( 5,010)
Cash distribution from capital reserve (- 923,496) - - - - - - ( 923,496)
Share-based compensation - 229,340 - - - - - 964,188 1,193,528
Net income - - - - 5,892,283 - - - 5,892,283
Other comprehensive incol - - - - 79,71« 594,47( 423,63 - 1,097,81
Total comprehensive incol - - - - 5,971,99 594,47( 423,63 - 6,990,101
Balance at December 31, 2( $31,163,61 $15,771,85 $ 8,207,777 $ 244,60: $ 596522 $ 94954 $ 167,31 $ - $62,469,93




SILICONWARE PRECISION INDUSTRIES CO., LTD. AND SUBSIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS)

For the years ended December 31
2013 2012

Cash flows from operating activities
Consolidated income before tax $ 7,455,933 $ 6,775,413
Adjustments to reconcile consolidated income befaxe
to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 10,447,444 9,522,584
Amortization 586,295 577,789
Provision for (reversal of) bad debt expense 1,814 ( 10,551)
Interest expense 270,108 196,640
Interest income ( 102,416) ( 117,670)
Dividend income ( 169,211) ( 114,753)
Share-based compensation 232,056 -
Share of loss (profit) of associates and
joint ventures accounted for using equityhod 85,378 8,992
Impairment loss of associates accounted for usijogyemethod - 94,409
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipments ( 6,53B) ( 90,466)
Gain on disposal of investment ( 1,363) ( 212,682)
Impairment loss for property, plant, and equipments 111,715 192,115
Unrealized intercompany profit ( 1,030) ( 259)
Foreign currency exchange loss (gain) on long-tean 207,928 ( 319,555)
Changes in current assets and current liabilitésted to the operation
Notes receivable 51,372 ( 44,992)
Accounts receivable ( 2,381,845) ( 2,645,648)
Other receivable ( 3,140) ( 326,578)
Inventories ( 522,548) 837,718
Other current assetsother ( 246,747) ( 30,225)
Accounts payable 650,991 ( 539,575)
Other payable 2,317,869 ( 124,408)
Other current liabilities ( 215,774) 303,683
Other non-current liabilities ( 3,844) ( 6,077)
Cash provided by operations 18,674,449 13,925,904
Interest received 94,596 117,234
Dividend received 181,469 120,003
Interest paid ( 261,094) ( 181,154)
Income tax paid ( 941,464) ( 615,855)
Net cash provided by operating activities 17,747,956 13,366,132

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
(Continued)



SILICONWARE PRECISION INDUSTRIES CO., LTD. AND SUB3IARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS)

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale fi@ressets
Proceeds from disposal of investments accounteddiog the equity method
Increase of investments accounted for using thé&yemethod
Acquisition of property, plant and equipments
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and eqgaigs
Increase in refundable deposits
Acquisition of intangible assets
Increase in other non-current assets
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from short-term loans

Proceeds from long-term loans

Repayment of long-term loans

Increase (decrease) in deposit-in

Payment for cash dividends

Proceeds from transferring treasury stocks to eyagle
Net cash provided by financing activities
Effect on foreign currency exchange
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equisalent
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofaéhieg
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.

For the year ended December 31,

2013 2012
$ - % 220,600
3,985 23,629
( 31,717) ( 618,178)
( 14,978,686) ( 15,142,292)
106,474 112,838
( 61,047) ( 5,633)
( 44,932) ( 138,115)
( 582,338) ( 325,260)
( 15,588,261) ( 15,872,411)
- 1,027,075
6,206,000 5,953,356
( 3,178,166) -
1,107 ( 89,184)
( 5,140,752) ( 4,371,188)
961,472 -
( 1,150,339) 2,520,059
113,399 ( 100,388)
1,122,755 ( 86,608)
15,852,492 15,939,100
16,975,247 $ 15,852,492




SILICONWARE PRECISION INDUSTRIES CO., LTD. AND SUBSIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS, UNLES STATED OTHERWISE)

History and Organization

Siliconware Precision Industries Co., Ltd. (the hgmany”) has been listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchasigce April 1993.
The Company is mainly engaged in the assemblyingestnd turnkey services of integrated circuitse Tdddress of the
registered office is No. 123, Sec. 3, Da Fong Rdntzu, Taichung 427, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Authorized for Issurance Date and the Procedure

The consolidated financial statements have bedmédréd to issue by the Board of Directors with semsus on March 20,
2014.

Application of New Standards, Amendments and Imtdgtions

(1) Effect of the adoption of new issuances of or amesmts to International Financial Reporting StandaftFRS”) as
endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commissi&isC")

Not applicable as it is the first-time adoptionllBRSs by the Group this year.

(2) Effect of not adopting new issuances of or amendsienlFRS as endorsed by the FSC

The International Accounting Standards Board (“IABBublished IFRS 9, ‘Financial Instruments,’ in Wamber, 2009,
which will take effect on January 1, 2013 with gaapplication permitted (nevertheless, the IASB oged the mandotary
effective date and allow entities to early adoptiomNovember 19, 2013). Although the FSC has erdblERS 9, FSC
does not permit early application of IFRS 9 wheR$8 are adopted in R.O.C. in 2013. Instead, emsegpshould apply
International Accounting Standard No. 39 (“IAS 39Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measunemeeissued in
2009.

IFRS 9 was issued as the first phase to replace 38SIFRS 9 outlines the new classification and sneament
requirements for financial instruments, which migffect the accounting treatments for financiatimsents of the Group.
However, the overall influence over the Group i sbt assessable since the FSC hasn’t annoureeéffective date of
IFRS 9.

(3) IERSs issued by IASB but not yet endorsed by thé FS

A. The following are the assessments of new standamtirpretations and amendments issued by IASB noatyet
endorsed by the FSC, thus the Group hasn’t adapésd.

New Standards, IASB
Interpretations, and Effective
Amendments Main Amendments Date
Limited exemption from The amendment provides first-time adopters of IFRSs with shhme 2010/7/1
comparative IFRS 7 transition relief that existing IFRS preparer receivedRRS 7, 'Financial
disclosures for first-time Instruments: Disclosures' and exempts first-time adspi@m providing
adopters the additional comparative disclosures.

Improvements to IFRSs 20 Amendments to IFRS 1, IFRS 3, IFRS 7, IAS 1, IAS84 IFRIC 12 2011/1/:

Disclosures - transfers of The amendment enhances qualitative and quantitativeodis@s for all 2011/7/1
financial assets transferred financial assets that are not derecognized fandany
(amendment to IFRS 7) continuing involvement in transferred assets, agsat the reporting date.



SILICONWARE PRECISION INDUSTRIES CO., LTD. AND SUBSIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS, UNLES STATED OTHERWISE)

New Standards, IASB
Interpretations, and Effective
Amendments Main Amendments Date

Severe hyperinflation and  When an entity’s date of transition to IFRSs is on, or aftee, functional 2011/7/1
removal of fixed dates for  currency normalisation date, the entity may elect to meznalirassets and
first-time adopters liabilities held before the functional currency normatisa date at fair
(amendment to IFRS 1) value on the date of transition to IFRSs. First-time adapéee allowed to
apply the derecognition requirements in IAS 39, ‘Finanaistruments:
Recognition and measurement’, prospectively from the dateansition
to IFRSs, and they are allowed not to retrospectively reizegrelated
gains on the date of transition to IFRSs.

Deferred tax: recovery of  The amendment gives a rebuttable presumption that theimgraynount 2012/1/1
underlying assets of investment properties measured at fair value is recaverdirely by
(amendment to IAS 12) sale, unless there exists any evidence that could rebuptbsumption.
The amendment also replaces SIC 21, ‘Income taxes — recaviery
revalued non-depreciable assets'.

Presentation of items of otheFhe amendment requires profit or loss and other comprefeimstome 2012/7/1
comprehensive income (OCl) to be presented separately in the statement of corapsdre
(amendment to IAS 1) income. Also, the amendment requires entities to sepaeatesipresented

in OCI into two groups based on whether or not they may be tedyto

profit or loss subsequently.

Disclosures—Offsetting The amendment requires disclosures to include quangtatiformation 2013/1/1
financial assets and financiathat will enable users of an entity’s financial statemept®vtaluate the

liabilities effect or potential effect of netting arrangements.

(amendment to IFRS 7)

Government loans The amendment provides exception to first-time adopterapply the 2013/1/1
(amendment to IFRS 1) requirements in IFRS 9, 'Financial instruments,’ and IAS'206counting
for government grants and disclosure of government assista
prospectively to government loans that exist at the dateafsttion to
IFRSs; and first-time adopters should not recognize theesponding
benefit of the government loan at a below-market rate ofrésteas a
government grant.

Improvements to IFRSs 200%wmendments to IFRS 1 and IAS 1, IAS 16, IAS 32 bxd 34. 2013/1/1
2011

IFRS 10, ‘Consolidated The standard builds on existing principles by identifyitg ttoncepof 2013/1/1
financial statements' control as the determining factor in whether an entity stidad included

within the consolidated financial statements of the pacamhpany. The

standard provides additional guidance to assist in thermi@tation of

control where it is difficult to assess.



SILICONWARE PRECISION INDUSTRIES CO., LTD. AND SUBSIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS, UNLES STATED OTHERWISE)

New Standards, IASB
Interpretations, and Effective

Amendments Main Amendments Date
Consolidated financial The amendment clarifies that the date of initial applicai®the first day 2013/1/1

statements, joint arrangememtsthe annual period in which IFRS 10, 11 and 1&dspted.
and disclosure of interests in

other Entities: Transition

guidance (amendments to
IFRS 10, IFRS 11 and IFRS

12)

IFRS 11,'Joint arrangements’ Judgments applied wheessisg the types of joint arrangements-joir013/1/1

IFRS 12,'Disclosure of
interests in other entities’

IFRS 13, ‘Fair value
measurement’

IAS 27,'Separate financial
statements’
(as amended in 2011)

IAS 28,‘Investments in

operations and joint ventures, the entity should assessahé&actual
rights and obligations instead of the legal form only. Thendiard also
prohibits the proportional consolidation for joirgntures.

The standard requires the disclosure of interests in oftitétiess including
subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and uniabeieal structured
entities

IFRS 13 aims to improve consistency and reduce complexiprbyiding
a precise definition of fair value and a single source of fe@lue
measurement and disclosure requirements for use acrosSsIFRhe
requirements do not extend the use of fair value accountingoiovide
guidance on how it should be applied where its use is alreeqlyired or
permitted by other standards within IFF

The standard removes the requirements of consolidatedndima
statements from IAS 27 and those requirements are addrigsHeRS 10,
‘Consolidated financial statements’.

As consequential amendments resulting from the issuandéRS 11,

associates and joint venturesloint arrangements’, IAS 28 (revised) sets out the reqpaings for the

(as amended in 2011)

application of the equity method when accounting for innesits in joint
ventures.

IAS 19 revised, ‘Employee The revised standard eliminates corridor approach andresgactuarial

benefits’
(as amended in 2011)

gains and losses to be recognized immediately in other ceimepsive
income. Past-service costs will be recognized immedidtelhe period
incurred. Net interest expense or income, calculated bylyaygp the
discount rate to the net defined benefit asset or liabiligplace the
finance charge and expected return on plan assets. Then retyplan
assets, excluding net interest expenses, is recognized ther o
comprehensive income.

2013/1/1

2013/1/1

2013/1/1

2013/1/1

2013/1/1

IFRIC 20, ‘Stripping costs in Stripping costs that meet certain criteria should be rekeeghas the 2013/1/1

the production phase of a
surface mine’

'stripping activity asset'. To the extent that the beneditrf the stripping
activity is realised in the form of inventory produced, thetity shall
account for the costs of that stripping activity in accomamith IAS 2,
'Inventories.'

10



SILICONWARE PRECISION INDUSTRIES CO., LTD. AND SUBSIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS, UNLES STATED OTHERWISE)

New Standards, IASB
Interpretations, and Effective
Amendments Main Amendments Date
IFRS 9, ‘Financial IFRS 9 requires gains and losses on financial liabilitiesigieated at fair2013/11/19

instruments: Classification value through profit or loss to be split into the amount ofrdi&in the fair ~ Not
and measurement of financialalue that is attributable to changes in the credit risk eflihbility, which mandatory
liabilities shall be presented in other comprehensive income, and tapmo
reclassified to profit or loss when derecognising the litibs; and all
other changes in fair value are recognized in profit or |oBse new
guidance allows the recognition of the full amount of chang¢he fair
value in the profit or loss only if there is reasonable evideshowing on
initial recognition that the recognition of changes in trebility's credit
risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlanggcaounting
mismatch (inconsistency) in profit or loss. (That detemion is made at
initial recognition and is not reassessed subsetyen

IFRS 9 “Financial assets: 1. IFRS 9 relaxes the requirements for hedged items andirged?13/11/19

hedge accounting” and instruments and removes the bright line of effectivenesbetter align Not
amendments to IFRS9, IFRSdge accounting with the risk management actsvidfean entity. mandatory
and IAS39 2. An entity can elect to early adopt the requirement to gece the

changes in fair value attributable to changes in an entityva credit risk
from financial liabilities that are designated under thie ¥alue option in *
other comprehensive income.’

B. The following are the assessments of new standamterpretations and amendments issued by IASB noatyet
effective or endorsed by the FSC, thus the Grosp’hadopted them.

New Standards, IASB
Interpretations, and Effective
Amendments Main Amendments Date
Investment entities The amendments define ‘Investment Entities’ and their atteristics. 2014/1/1
(amendments to IFRS 10, The parent company that meets the definition of investmetities should
IFRS 12 and IAS 27) measure its subsidiaries using fair value through profitoes insteadf

consolidating them.

Offsetting financial assets anthe amendments clarify the requirements for offsettingardirial 2014/1/1
financial liabilities instruments on the statement of financial position: (i) theaningof
(amendment to IAS 32) ‘currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the ogized
amounts’; and (ii) that some gross settlement mechanisrtiis cgrtain
features may be considered equivalent to net seitle

IFRIC 21, ‘Levies’ The interpretation addresses the aaotiog for levies imposed by 2014/1/1
governments in accordance with legislation (other thamnme tax). A
liability to pay a levy shall be recognized in accordancehwidS 37,
'Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingassets.'

11



SILICONWARE PRECISION INDUSTRIES CO., LTD. AND SUBSIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS, UNLES STATED OTHERWISE)

New Standards, IASB
Interpretations, and Effective
Amendments Main Amendments Date
Recoverable amount The amendments remove the requirement to disclose redeeamount 2014/1/1
disclosures for non-financial when a cash generating unit (CGU) contains goodwill or igitale assets
assets with indefinite useful lives that were not impaired

(amendments to IAS 36)

Novation of derivatives and The amendment states that the novation of a hedging insttunmild not 2014/1/1
continuation of hedge be considered an expiration or termination giving rise toe th
accounting discontinuation of hedge accounting when the hedgingunnt that is
(amendments to IAS 39)  being novated complies with specified criteria.

Services related contributionshe amendment allows contributions from employees or thadies that 2014/7/1
from employees or third are linked to service, and do not vary with the length of emppéoservice,
parties (amendments to IASto be deducted from the cost of benefits earned in the pehat the
19R) service is provided. Contributions that are linked to ssyiand vary
according to the length of employee service, must be spread e
service period using the same attribution method that idiegbpo the
benefits

Improvements to IFRSs 201@&mendments to IFRS 2, IFRS 3, IFRS 8,IFRS 13, IAS 16, IAS 24 aR@014/7/1
2012 IAS 38

Improvements to IFRSs 201Amendments to IFRS 1, IFRS 3, IFRS 13 and IAS 40. 147201
201z

C. The Group is assessing the potential impact ofthve standards, interpretations and amendments abalvbas not yet

been able to reliably estimate their impact ondtvesolidated financial statements.

4. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(1) Compliance Statement

2

The accompanying consolidated financial statemardgsprepared in conformity with Rules Governing Breparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, the Taésarinternational Financial Reporting Standardd=Ss) approved by
the Financial Supervisory Commission, R.O.C. (F$8)well as the International Accounting StandéS) and relevant
explanation approved by the FSC.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements have begraped under the historical cost convention, as figatlby the available-
for-sale financial assets at fair value. The prafian requires the use of certain critical accouyptestimates and also
requires management to exercise its judgementerptbcess of applying the accounting policies. @teas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or anghsre assumptions and estimates are significattte¢aconsolidated
financial statements are disclosed in note 5.

(3) Principles of Consolidation

A. Pursuant to IAS 27, “Consolidated and Separaten€iahStatements”, the consolidated financial repwiudes all the
entities controlled by the Company. Control is presd to exist when the parent owns, directly oireadly through

12
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subsidiaries, more than half of the voting poweawfentity. Control also exists when the parentohaif or less of the
voting power of an entity when more than one cdrdomdition is met.

. Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealjgéds or losses on transactions between compaviteg the

Group are eliminated. Accounting policies of sulzsids have been changed where necessary to ecsnséestency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

. Consolidated subsidiaries:

% of ownership held by the named investors i

December 3:  December 3. January 1
Name of investor Name of subsidiaries Main opeggéictivities 2013 2012 2013
The Company SPIL (B.V.l.) Holding Investment activities 100% 100% 100%

Limited
SPIL (B.V.1.) Siliconware USA, Inc. Communications and 100% 100% 100%
Holding Limited  (SUI) relationship maintenance with
companies headquartered in

SPIL (B.V.l.) SPIL (Cayman) Investment activities 100% 100% 100%
Holding Limited  Holding Limited
SPIL (Cayman)  Siliconware Assembly and testing services 100% 100% 100%

Holding Limited  Technology (Suzhou)

. Non-consolidated subsidiaries: None

Adjustments for subsidiaries with different accongtperiods: None

Extraordinary risks from foreign subsidiaries: None

. Material limitations for capital transfer from sudigries to the parent company: None

. The parent company’s stocks held by subsidiariesieN

Convertible bonds and stocks issued by subsidigkese

Segment Reporting

The chief operating decision-makers assess perfarenand allocate resources based on the econoriforements. All of
the Company’'s segments have similar economic ctarstics and meet the criteria of aggreggation.aAeesult, the
Company discloses a single reporting segment bseggting all the operating segments.

Foreign Currency Translation

A.

Items included in the financial statements of eatkhe Group’s entities are measured using thetifomal currency.
The consolidated financial statements are present&kw Taiwan Dollar (NTD), which is the Group’segentation
currency and the Company’s functional currencyitest with presentation currency different from étional currency
translate assets and liabilities at the closing,rabd income and expenses at the exchange rates dates of the
transactions (or at the average rate for the pevioeh this is a reasonable approximation.)

. Foreign currency transactions are translated mtdfuinctional currency using the exchange rategagineg at the dates

of the transactions where items are re-measuradigfoexchange gains and losses resulting fronsgtttement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-ewtiange rates of monetary assets and liabilitiesnated in foreign
currencies are recognized as other (losses)/gaitheistatement of comprehensive income.

. Translation differences on non-monetary financgsdets and liabilities such as equities held atvalue through profit

or loss are recognized in profit or loss as partheffair value gain or loss. Translation differee®n non-monetary
financial assets, such as equities classified asadle-for-sale, are included in other comprehengicome.

13
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D. The results and financial position of the Grouptis that have a functional currency differentnfréhe presentation
currency are translated into the presentation oayrdll resulting exchange differences are recogtiin other
comprehensive income. Those differences would berded as gain or loss of disposal of investmantbé statement
of comprehensive income if disposed.

(6) Classification of Current and Noncurrent Assetsabilities

A. Assets that meet one of the following criteria eessified as current assets; otherwise they assified as noncurrent
assets:

(a) Assets arising from operating activities that axpeeted to be realized or consumed, or are intenddsk sold
within the normal operation cycle;
(b) Assets held mainly for trading purposes;

(c) Assets expected to be realized within twelve mofritns the balance sheet date;
(d) Cash or cash equivalents, excluding restricted eashcash equivalents and those that are to beaegeld or used
to pay off liabilities more than twelve months afiee balance sheet date.

B. Liabilities that meet one of the following critersae classified as current liabilities; otherwibeyt are classified as
noncurrent liabilities:
(a) Liabilities arising from operating activities thate expected to be paid off within the normal opegecycle;
(b) Liabilities arising mainly from trading activities;
(c) Liabilities that are to be paid off within twelveamths from the balance sheet date;

(d) Liabilities for which the repayment date cannotextended unconditionally to more than twelve mordfisr the
balance sheet date.

(7) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(©)

©)

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in handsidggeld at call with banks, time deposits withiwal maturities of 12
months or less, and other short-term highly ligoidestments.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable is recognized initially at falue and subsequently measured at amortizedusosy the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. dwtts receivable expected to be collected withia year is not reported
at present value due to the fact that the diffezelmetween the maturity value and the fair valuealisted by implicit

interest rate is immaterial and the frequency arfisactions is high.

Inventories

Inventories are recorded at cost when acquirednegerpetual inventory system. Cost is determimgdg the weighted-
average method. The cost of finished goods and wmopkocess comprises raw materials, direct labibrer direct costs and
related production overheads based on normal ogectipacity. As of the balance sheet date, invezg@re stated at the
lower of cost or net realizable value by item, g@toc@here it may be appropriate to group similarelated items. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling pric¢hia ordinary course of business less all estimatsts of completion and
necessary selling expenses.

(10)Financial Assets

A. Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets inftlewing categories: at fair value throught pradit loss, loans and
receivables, available-for-sale, and held-to-matuiihe classification depends on the purpose foicivthe financial
assets were acquired. Management determines t&fidation of its financial assets at initial rgodtion.
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(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo
Financial assets at fair value through profit @slare financial assets held for trading. A finahasset is classified
in this category of acquired principally for therpose of selling in the short term. Derivatives also categorized

as held for trading unless they are designatecddgds.

(b) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative finarasakts with fixed or determinable payments thahatejuoted in
an active market. They are included in currenttassxcept for maturities greater than 12 monthesr @&he end of
the reporting period. These are classified as norent assets. The Group’s loans and receivablepise “trade
and other receivables” and “cash and cash equitglanthe balance sheet.

(c) Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-denxafinancial assets that are either designatetisncategory or not
classified in any of the other categories. Theyiaotuded in non-current assets unless the investmmatures or
management intends to dispose of it within 12 mewttithe end of the reporting period.

(d) Held-to-maturity investments
Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivativeaficial assets with fixed or determinable paymemid fixed

maturities that the Company has the positive iimerdnd ability to hold to maturity.

. Recognitoin and Measurement

(a) Regular purchases and sales of financial asseteeeognized on the trade date (the date on whiehCtbmpany
commits to purchase or sell the asset). Financakta carried at fair value through profit or lass initially
recognized at fair value, and transaction costseaqensed in the statement of comprehensive inc@tieer
financial assets not carried at fair value thropgbfit or loss are initially recognized at fair ual plus transaction
costs. Financial assets are derecognized wherngis to receive cash flows from the investmentgehexpired or
have been transferred and the Group has transfenfestantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

(b) Financial assets at fair value through profit @sland Available-for-sale financial assets are ensntly carried at
fair value. Gains or losses arising from changesénfair value of the “financial assets at failueathrough profit or
loss” category are presented in the statementmpoehensive income within “other gains and losseshe period
in which they arise. Changes in the fair value efwsities classified as available-for-sale are geced in other
comprehensive income. Dividend income from these &ssets is recognized in the statement of compséhe
income as part of other income when the Groupstiig receive payments is established.

(c) Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity inveatsare subsequently carried at amortized costgutie
effective interest method. The interest arisingssgjiently is recognized in “other income” in thatsment of
comprehensive income.

(d) When securities classified as available-for-sale sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value stdjents
recognized in equity are included in the statenuérdomprehensive income as “gains and losses frim@stment

securities”.

(11)impairment of Financial Assets

A. Loans and Receivables

(a) The Group assesses at the end of each reportifmgd pghether there is objective evidence that arfoie asset or
group of financial assets is impaired. A finaneisset or a group of financial asset is impairediandirment losses
are incurred only if
i. There is objective evidence of impairment as alteglone or more events that occurred after ihiggognition

of the asset (a “loss event”),
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ii. That loss event has an impact on the estimatedefatash flows of the financial asset or group wéficial assets,
and

iii. The amount can be reliably estimated

Evidences of impairment include

i. The issuer or the debtor is experiencing signifi¢eancial difficulty;

ii. Default or delinquency in interest or principal pant;

iii. Concessions made to the insolvent debtor by cneditewing to economic or legal considerations;

iv. The probability that they will enter bankruptcyather financial reorganisation;

v. The disappearance of an active market for thahfiizh asset because of financial difficulties;

vi. Where observable data indicate that there is aunable decrease in the estimated future cash 8oeh as:
e The repayment condition of the debtor to the Grolassets deteriorated
e Changes in areas or economic conditions that eeeith defaults

(b) For these assets, the amount of the loss is mehagréhe difference between the assets’ carryinguainand the
present value of estimated future cash flows (edtoly future credit losses that have not been ircl)rdiscounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interester The carrying amount of the asset is reducedugih the
allowance and the amount of the loss is recognizélde consolidated the statement of compreherns@me. In a
subsequent period, if the amount of the impairnhesd decreases and the decrease can be relatetivabjeto an
event occurring after the impairment was recognig@eh as an impairment in the debtor’s creditnggti the
reversal of the previously recognized impairmensslas recognized in the consolidated the statenoént
comprehensive income.

B. Available-for-sale Financial Assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reportiigdpghether there is objective evidence that anfoi@ asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. Other thia@ ¢onditions mentioned above in item (@), in theecof equity
investments classified as available-for-sale, aiic@ant or prolonged decline in the fair valuetbé security below its
cost is also evidence that the assets are impdfrady such evidence exists for available-for-dalancial assets, the
cumulative loss - measured as the difference betweeacquisition cost and the current fair valegs any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously recognipeprofit or loss — is removed from equity and rgaized in profit or

loss. Impairment losses recognized in the congalitthe statement of comprehensive income on emstsuments are
not reversed through the consolidated the stateofeatmprehensive income.

(12)investments Accounted for Using the Equity Method

The investments accounted for using the equity otkthclude investment in associates and in jointwess.

A. Associates are all entities over which the Groug significant influence, exclusive of subsidiar@sjoint ventures.
Significant influence means the power to particpatthe financial and operating policy decisiofishe investees, but
not control or jointly control those decisions. dirjt venture is a contractual arrangement wherkbyptrties undertake
an economic activity that is subject to joint cohtAs a result, all the strategic financial aneigting policy decisions
relating to the activities of the joint venture uég the unanimous consent of the parties sharmgral. Joint venture
arrangements that involve the establishment ofparsge entity in which each venture has an intexesteferred to as
jointly controlled entities. The Group applies #guity method to assess its investment in assacaate interest in joint
venture. The investments are initially recognizedast, and the portion of acquisition cost ovdridentifiable assets is
recognized as goodwill, which is never amortized parceived as a segment of overall investmentendskessing the
impairment. Any excess of the Group’s share ofrteefair value of the identifiable assets over alequisition cost is
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recognized in profit or loss. The Group performs ittnpairment test quarterly to see if there is imdjcation. If this is
the case, the Group will calculate recoverable arhand recognize impairment loss.

B. The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit orslas recognized as “Share of (loss) profit of agges and joint
ventures accounted for using the equity method”euritlon-operating Revenues and Expenses” in thedmated
statements of comprehensive income, and its sHapest-acquisition movements in other comprehengiceme is
recognized in other comprehensive income with aesponding adjustment to the carrying amount ofitirestment.
When the Group’s share of losses in an associatal®@r exceeds its interest in the associateudirat) any other
unsecured receivables, the Group does not recodoitkeer losses, unless it has incurred legal onstoctive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the aatnc

C. Profits and losses resulting from the transactlzets/een the Group and its associates or joint vestare recognized in
the Group’s financial statements only to the exta#ntinrelated investor’s interests in the assosiatejoint ventures.
Unrealized losses are eliminated unless the tréingaprovides evidence of an impairment of the assnsferred.
Accounting policies of associates or joint ventunase been changed where necessary to ensureteangisvith the
policies adopted by the Group. When the Group silies for additional associates or joint ventuneéwv shares at
percentage differs from its existing ownership patage, the resulting carrying amount of the inwesit differs from
the amount of the Group’s proportionate intereghimassociates or joint venture. The Group recsudd a difference
as an adjustment to investments with the correspgramount charged or credited to capital surpluthe Group’s
ownership interest is reduced due to the additicudiscription of associates and joint venture’'s rehares, the
proportionate amount of the gains or losses prelorecognized in other comprehensive income iatieh to that
associates and joint venture shall be reclassitigurofit or loss on the same basis as would beaireq if the investee
had direct disposed of the related assets or iliglsil Without ownership percentage fluctuatiore tAroup elects to
recognize the equity changes other than the changesfit or loss and in comprehensive income prapnately.

D. While the Group disposes the equity method investrapon losing significant influence over the assss, or the
jointly control and significant influence over tf@nt venture, all the other comprehensive income eapital surplus
previously recognized in relation to the investmiarsissociates and joint venture shall be recliasstb profit and loss.
In case of not losing the significant influence othee associates, or the jointly control and sigaiit influence over the
joint venture, the Group will only reclassify thiopgementioned other comprehensive income and dapitplus to the
gains or losses proportionately to the disposal.

E. The Group assesses its associates and joint vengigias of impairment every quarter. If thereny,ahe Group would
calculate the recoverable amount and identify tiygairment loss.

(13)Acquisition Method for Business Combination

A. The Group applies the acquisition method to accéambusiness combinations. The consideration fearesd for the
acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair valuesof tissets transferred, the liabilities incurrethtoformer owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by thaigsréhe consideration transferred includes thevaiue of any asset
or liability resulting from a contingent considecat arrangement. Acquisition-related costs are espé as incurred.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities andticment liabilities assumed in a business comnaare measured
initially at their fair values at the acquisitioatd. The Group recognizes any non-controlling ggein the acquiree on
an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at fafue or at the non-controlling interest's propmrate share of the
recognized amounts of acquiree’s identifiable sstets.
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B. The excess of the consideration transferred, theuamof any non-controlling interest in the acqaeiraend the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equitierest in the acquiree over the fair value ofitentifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total a@insideration transferred, non-controlling interestognized and
previously held interest measured is less tharfainezalue of the net assets of the subsidiary &edun the case of a
bargain purchase, the difference is recognizedtyren the statement of comprehensive income.

(14)Property, Plant and Equipment

A. Property, plant and equipment are stated at h¢stbdost. The acquisition costs include the purehasce, any costs
directly attributable to bringing the asset to kbheation and condition necessary for it to be céwaboperating, and the
obligations to dismantle and remove the items astbre the site on which they are located. Theesjuent costs will
only be recognized under the conditions that furgenomic benefits associated with the item wdlflto the Group
and the item cost can be measured reliably. Dadatoservicing costs and repairment expendituresesr@gnized as
expenses as incurred.

B. The Group capitalize borrowing costs that are diyeattributable to the acquisition or constructioina qualifying asset
as part of the cost of that asset. The capitalbmrdowing costs will be depreciated through thedue useful lives of
related items. Borrowing costs which unqualify ¢alation criteria are recognized in profit ordos

C. If material part of replacing items of propertyapt and equipment has different useful live frora thain asset, it
should be recognized and depreciated separatehd Isanot depreciated. Depreciation on other adsetslculated
using the straight-line method to allocate thestdo their residual values over their estimategfuldives. The service
lives of fixed assets are 5 to 15 years, excepb@iddings, which are 20 to 55 years.

D. The assets’ residual value, useful lives, and digtien method are reviewed, and adjusted if apjieop at the end of
each reporting period. Gains and losses on dispam@& determined by comparing the proceeds withctreying
amount and are recognized withiin “Other gainsogsés” in the statement of comprehensive income.

(15)intangible Assets
Intangible assets are the expenditures of liceese &nd computer software. License fees are dapidadt historical cost.
Acquired computer software is capitalized on thgidaf the costs incurred to acquire and brings® the specific software.
Both license fees and computer software are intdmgissets with limited useful lives. Computer wafie is amortized
over 3 years whereas License fees are amortizadtioeie economic lives or the contract years ustrgight-line method.
Any subsequent measurements are recorded usirgjtoaduct accumulated amortization.

(16)impairment of Non-financial Assets

A. Assets that are subject to amortization are reviefee impairment whenever events or changes inuoistances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be ree. An impairment loss is recognized for the antdy which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverableiamBor the purposes of assessing impairmentisaase grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are largely inelegent cash flows (cash-generating units). Theviezable amount is
the higher of an asset’s net fair value or its gdhuuse. The net fair value is the price that wde received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orddrnsaction between market participants at thesoreanent date, less
costs to sell and value in use. The value in usleepresent value of the future cash flows expetiebe derived from
an asset or cash-generating unit.
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B. An impairment loss recognized in prior periods &or asset other than goodwill shall be reversetdfe has been a
change in the estimates used to determine thesassebverabe amount since the last impairment\ess recognized.
The carrying amount of the asset shall be reveisd@d recoverable amount. The increased carryingumt of an asset
attributable to a reversal of an impairment losallsiot exceed the carrying amount that would hasen determined
had no impairment loss been recognized for thet asgeior years.

(17)Trade Payables
Trade payables are obligations to pay for goodseorices that have been acquired in the ordinanyseoof business from
suppliers. Trade payables are recognized initiatiffair value and subsequently measured at amdriinst using the
effective interest method. Accounts payables oftWwhiayment due is within one year or less are isabdnted while their
fair value are close to the value in maturity amelytare transacted actively.

(18)Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

The Group shall remove a financial liability frorts ibalance sheet when the obligation specifiedhi& dontract is
discharged or cancelled or expired.

(19)Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair valugst of transaction costs incurred, and subsequeatiyed at amortized
cost. Any difference between the proceeds, natabisaction costs, and the redemption value is rezed in the statement
of comprehensive income over the period of the dwimgs using the effective interest method. Feesl ma the
establishment of loan facilities are recognizetta@ssaction costs of the loan to the extent thiatgrobable that some or all
of the facilities will be drawn down. In this cadke fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs tfi® extent there is no
evidence that it is probable that some or all ef féwilities will be drawn down, the fee is capizatl as a prepayment for
liquidity services and amortized over the periodhaf facility to which it relates.

(20)Current and Deferred Income Tax

A. The tax expense for the period comprises curreditdmffered tax. Tax is recognized in the incoménstat, except to
the extent that it relates to items recognizedtiveocomprehensive income or directly in equitytiis case, that tax is
also recognized in other comprehensive incomerectly in equity, respectively.

B. The current income tax is calculated on the bakSthetax law enacted or substnantively enactetheatalance sheet
date in the countries where the Company and itsidigties operate and generate taxable income. gésment
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax nesuwith respect to situations in which applicatd& tegulation is
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisiovhere appropriate on the basis of amounts exgpéctbe paid to the
tax authorities.

C. The Taiwan imputation tax system requires that amgistributed current earnings of a company to Ufgest to an
additional 10% corporate income tax. It would beognized as the current income tax expense afeeednnings are
distributed on shareholders’ meeting.

D. Deffered income tax is recognized, using the liibimethod, on temporary differences arising betwéhe tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amoumisthie consolidated financial statements. Howeveferded tax
liabilities are not recognized if they arise frohetinitial recognition of goodwill; deferred inconesx is not accounted

for if it arises from initial recognition of an at<or liability in a transaction other than a besie combination that at the
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time of the transaction affects neither accountingtaxable profit or loss. Deferred income taxésermined using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively exhdogt the balance sheet date and are expectedplp when the
related deferred income tax asset is realizededé#ferred income tax liability is settled. Deferiecome tax assets are
recognized only to the extent that it is probablat ffuture taxable profit will be available agaimgtich the temporary
differences can be utilized.

E. Deferred income tax is provided on temporary déferes arising on investments in subsidiaries asdcésges, except
for deferred income tax liability where the timin§the reversal of the temporary difference is oaled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary differenckk mat reverse in the forseeable future.

F. Deferred income tax assets and liabilties are pfiden there is a legally enforceable right to eiffsurrent tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when the deférincome taxes assets and liabilities relate ¢orire taxes levied by
the same taxation authority on either the samebtaxentity or different taxable entities where thés an intention to
settle the balance on a net basis.

G. The Company’s unused income tax credits generated the acquisition of eligible equipment or teclogy, expenses
for research and development and expenses for gaelwaining are recognized as deferred incomeasaets to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profill be available against which the temporaryfatiences can be
utilized.

(21)Employee Benefits

A. Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are measured at tisaounted amount of the benefits expected to kipaespect of
service rendered by employees in a period and dhoellrecognized as expenses in that period wheertipoyees
render service.

B. Pensions
(a) For defined contribution plans, the Group pays KGbations during employees’ service years. The cbations are
recognized as employee benefit expenses when teegue. The Group has no legal or constructivegalibns to
pay further contributions if the fund does not hsidficient assets to pay all employees the benefit

(b) For defined benefit plan, the liability recognizedthe balance sheet is the present value of tfieede benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period |#ss fair value of plan assets. The defined beradligation is
calculated annually by independent actuaries usiagrojected unit credit method. The present vafitbe defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting éséimated future cash outflows using interestsrafegovernment
bonds that are denominated in the currency in wliiehbenefits will be paid and that have terms &tumity
approximating to the terms of the related pensibligation. Actuarial gains and losses arising fremperience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptiensharged or credited to equity in other compreieriacome in
the period in which they arise. Retained earningshe consolidated statements of changes in eghi&jl be
adjusted, but shall not be reclassified as profibss.

(c) For employees’ bonuses and directors’ and supesiisemunerations, the Group recognizes expenseégeaated
liabilities when the Group has legal obligation awadild reasonably estimate such amount. Any diffeeebetween
estimated amount and distributed amount resolvethénstockholders’ meeting in the subsequent yball e
adjusted in the income/loss of the following year.

20



SILICONWARE PRECISION INDUSTRIES CO., LTD. AND SUBSIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS, UNLES STATED OTHERWISE)

(22)Provision

A. Provisions are recognized when the Group has aprésgal or constructive obligation as a resulpa$t events. It is
probable that an outflow of resources will be regdito settle the obligation, and the amount has lveliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognized for future operakirsges.

B. Provisions are measured at the present value abthenditures expected to be required to settl®lfigation using a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessnwdrihe time value of money and the risks specdithe obligation.
The increase in the provision due to passage @& ismecognized as interest expense.

C. Contingent liability is a possible obligation treises from past events and whose existence witbléimed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or morentio future events not wholly within the contadlthe entity. A
present obligation that arises from past eventsshoiot recognized because either that it is nobalole that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will lpuireed to settle the obligation or that the amaoafrthe obligation
cannot be measured wth sufficient reliability.

(23)Revenue Recognition

The Group provides assembly, testing, and turnkeyices for integrated circuits. The Group recogsirevenue when:

A. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
B. it is probable that the economic benefits assodiai¢h the transaction will flow to the entity;
C. the stage of completion of the transaction at tieka the reporting period can be measured reljably

D. the costs incurred for the transaction and thetoosbmplete the transaction can be measured keliab

The revenue amount to be recognized is based omagheed price by both parties of the transactiodh thie stage of
completion. The allowance is estimated by the égpees and recorded as a deduction to the revenue.

(24)Lease
Leases in which a significant portion of the risksd rewards of ownership are retained by the leasorclassified as
operating leases. Payments made under operatisgslgaet of incentives received from the lessce) drarged to the
statement of comprehensive income on a straightdasis over the period of the lease.

(25)Treasury Shares
Where the company purchases its equity share tgpiéasury shares), the consideration paid, inocany directly
attributable incremental costs (net of income taxissdeducted from equity attributable to the camgs equity holders
until the shares are cancelled or reissued. Whare ardinary shares are subsequently reissued;@rsyderation received,
net of any directly attributable incremental trastgan costs and the related income tax effectanétuded in equity
attributable to the company’s equity holders.

(26)Share-based Compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-basetpensation plan under which the Group receivesices from
employees as consideration for equity instrumeritthe Group. The fair value of the employee sewviceceived in
exchange for the grant of the shares is recograsegh expense immediately at grant date. Thedotalnt to be expensed
is determined by referrence to the fair value efshares granted.
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5. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluatedl are based on historical experience and otletor&a The resulting

accounting estimates will, by definition, seldonualthe related actual results. The estimates asdnaptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustmentte carrying amounts of assets and liabilitiethiwithe next financial year

are addressed below.

(1) Deferred Income Tax
By using the balance sheet liability method, theupr recognizes future deferred tax assets andrddféax liabilities,
which are incurred from temporary differences amtestment credits. While assessing the reliabiftgeferred tax assets,
management exercises material accounting judgnagmtsestimates, including assumptions related tegied growth of

future revenues, profitability, tax-free periodage of tax credits, and tax planning. Any environtae movements of
global economic and industry, and regulations ckangill impact the amount of current income taxenge and the net
value of deferred tax assets. For more illustratigtease refer to Note 6 (20).

(2) Pension Benefits
The present value of the pension obligations dependa number of factors that are determined oactuarial basis using
a number of assumptions. The assumptions usedenntgi@ing the net cost (income) for pensions ineltitk discount rate.
Any changes in these assumptions will impact theyzey amount of pension obligations. For releveansitivity analysis,
please refer to Note 6 (11).

(3) Fair Value of Financial Assets

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in an active market (for example, over-tioginter equity
investment) is determined by using valuation teghes. The Group uses its professional judgmenelecsa variety of
methods and make assumptions that are mainly masathrket conditions existing at the end of eagloméng period. For
valuing these assets, the Group maximizes the tisdbservable market data where it is available eig as little as
possible on entity specific estimates. For moresthation of related sensitivity analysis, pleasferto Note 12 (1).

6. lllustration of Important Accounting ltems

(1) Cash and Cash Equivalents

As of As of As of
December 31, 20: December 31, 20: January 1, 201

NT$ NT$ NTS$
Cash on hand and petty cash 1,279 1,032 980
Cash equivalents 8,397 1,155 7,372
Savings accounts and checking accounts 2,552,202 1,472,416 1,566,971
Time deposits 14,413,369 14,377,889 14,363,777
16,975,247 15,852,492 15,939,100
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(2) Accounts Receivable, Net

As of As of As of
December 31, 20. December 31, 20: _ January 1, 201
NT$ NT$ NT$
Accounts receivable 15,545,077 13,010,759 10,412,304
Less: Allowance for sales discounts ( 188,154) 156,961) ( 152,134)
Provision for impairment of accountsaigable ( 2,539) ( 845) ( 28,718)
15,354,384 12,852,953 10,231,452

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the repgrtiate is the carrying value of each class of vet#és mentioned
above. The Group does not hold any collateral asrigg. It was assessed that these receivablefighty likely to be
recovered; therefore the credit risk is low. Ple@ser to note 12 (1) B for relevant analysis

Movement on the Group provision for impairment of@unts receivable are as follows

For the Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012
NT$ NT$
At January 1, 845 28,718
(Reversal of) provision for receivables impairment 1,814 ( 10,551)
Write-offs during the period ( 165) ( 17,290)
Effect on foreign currency exchange 45 ( 32)
At December 31, 2,539 845
(3) Inventories
As of As of As of
December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012 January 1, 2012
NT$ NT$ NTS$
Raw materials and supplies 3,355,721 2,942,291 3,286,576
Work in process and finished goods 423,479 318,729 786,446
3,779,200 3,261,020 4,073,022
Less: Allowance for loss on obsolescence and
decline in market value of inventories ( 111,608) 125,817) ( 87,907)
3,667,592 3,135,203 3,985,115

The above allowance for loss on obsolescence aclthdén market value of inventories were causedhgyvaluation of
raw materials and supplies.
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For the years ended December 31,

2013 2012
Expense / loss incurred related to inventories : T$N NTS$
Cost of goods sold 54,955,354 52,955,922
Decline in (recovery of) market value
and loss on obsolescence ( 13,246) 38,109
Others ( 15,404) ( 78,173)
54,926,704 52,915,858

Because some obsolescent inventories were disghsed) the period, the Company recognized gainseonvery of loss
on obsolescence.

(4) Available-for-sale Financial Assets

As of December 31, 2013
Accumulated

Cos Valuatior Impairmen Carrying Amour

NTS$ NTS$ NT$ NTS$
Unimicron Technology Corporation 2,923,646 ( 1,194,699) - 1,728,947
ChipMOS Technologies (Bermuda) Ltd. 1,653,969 1,211,226 ( 1,580,464) 1,284,731
ChipMOS Technologies Inc. 1,630,580 869,820 - 2,500,400
Hsieh Yong Capital Co., Ltd. 500,000 219,986 ( 330,000) 389,986
Mega Mission Limited Partnership 195,523 59,187 ( 71,721) 182,989

6,903,71 1,165,520 ( 1,982,185 6,087,05.

As of December 31, 2012
Accumulated

Cos Valuatior Impairmen Carrying Amour

NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$
Unimicron Technology Corporation 2,923,646 ( 567,382) - 2,356,264
ChipMOS Technologies (Bermuda) Ltd. 1,653,969 681,032 ( 1,580,464) 754,537
ChipMOS Technologies Inc. 1,630,580 156,940 - 1,787,520
Hsieh Yong Capital Co., Ltd. 500,000 190,192 ( 330,000) 360,192
Mega Mission Limited Partnership 195,523 12,136 ( 71,721) 135,938

6,903,71: 472,918 ( 1,982,185 5,394,45:

As of January 1, 20:
Accumulate:

Cost Valuation Impairment Carrying Amount

NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$
Unimicron Technology Corporation 2,923,646 ( 200,172) - 2,723,474
ChipMOS Technologies (Bermuda) Ltd. 2,243,686 374,993 ( 2,143,973) 474,706
ChipMOS Technologies Inc. 1,630,580 - - 1,630,580
Hsieh Yong Capital Co., Ltd. 500,000 194,583 ( 330,000) 364,583
Mega Mission Limited Partnership 195,523 - 71,721) 123,802

7,493,43! 369,40: ( 2,545,694 5,317,14!
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A. The Company didn’t dispose of any available-foedatancial assets for the year ended Decembe2(@®13; however,
the Company disposed of 800 thousand common sl&r€ésipMOS Technologies (Bermuda) Ltd. and recogdia
gain on disposal of $194,392 for the year endeceBéer 31, 2012.

B. The Company recognized profits of $692,602 and BB for the change of fair value of available-fate financial
assets in other comprehensive income for the ywated December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

(5) Investments accounted for using the equity method

A. Investments on Associates

Carry Amount Ownership
Associates and t As of Decembe As of Decembe As of January . As of Decembe As of Decembe As of January :
Principal Place of Business 31, 2013 31, 2012 2012 31, 2013 31, 2012 2012
AcSiP Technology Corp.
Taiwan, R.O.C. $ 78,509 $ 102,977 $ 62,904 11.99% 12.56% 16.73%
Vertical Circuits, Inc.
United States - - 110,671 30.68% 30.68% 30.68%

$ 78,509 $ 102,977 $ 173,575

(a) Although the Company holds less than 20% of theitgaghares of AcSiP, the Company exercises siganitic
influence by appointing one director of the BoafdDirectors in AcSiP and has the power to partitepia the
financial and operating policy decision of AcSiPs A result of the increase of AcSiP’s issued shavbgh were
not purchased proportionally by the Company, egintiestments and gain on disposal of investment$ 4291
were adjusted. Thereafter, the Company disposed th6Qsand shares and recognized gain on disposal of
investments of $1,363. The company’s equity shdrepped to 11.99%, but the Company continue adgtie
equity method after the evaluation determined thatCompany still exercises significant influenas@moAcSip. In
the resolution of shareholders’ meeting on June20@3 and June 25, 2012, the investee distribuast dividends
of five dollars and three dollars each, which cdudddeemed as return of investment cost underdghigyamethod,
and the Company decreased equity investment 02322nd $5,250, respectively.

(b) Pursuant to IAS 36, “Impairment of Assets”, the Qamy assessed its equity investee, Vertical Ceclit., whose
board of directors for bankruptcy in June, 2012 determined that the carrying amount exceededett@verable
amount. As a result, the Company recognized testiual book value of $94,409 as impairment [0SZ0ih2.

(c) Summarized financial information for the associates

As of December 31, As of January 1,

2013 2012 2012
Total Assets $ 638,249 $ 768,026 $ 593,427
Total Liabilities ( 64,915) ( 100,688)( 340,350)
Net Assets (Liabilities) $ 573,334 $ 667,338 $ 253,077

For the Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012
Revenues $ 778,776  $ 3,054,632
Net Income $ 15,000 $ 94,805
Share of (loss) profit of associates
joint ventures accounted for us
equity method ($ 5866 $ 16,01¢
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Note: the board of directors of Vertical Circuilts¢. had filed bankruptcy in June, 2012. The Conypacognized
total residual book value as impairment loss ineJ@012.

B.Investment on Joint Venture
The Company’s joint venture is listed below:

Carry Amount Ownership
Joint Ventures and t As of Decembe¢  As of Decembe  As of January .| As of Decembe  As of Decembe  As of January :
Principal Place of Business 31, 2013 31, 2012 2012 31, 2013 31, 2012 2012
Microcircuit Technology (S) Pte. Ltd.
(MCT)
Singapore $ 537,489 $ 570,691 $ - 42.27% 42.27%

(a) In order to develop new generation substrates acase substrate supply sources, the Companyradg®,865
thousand shares of Microcircuit Technology (S) Ptd. (MCT) for US$20,500 and obtained 42.27% dof thoting
rights in July 2012. Also, the Company determinedhtrease cash capital on December 19, 2013 widl@ining
its share proportion. Part of the capital (USD 0)0Bas been remitted in the same month. The Compatds
24,039 thousand shares in total.

(b) Summarized Financial Information of Joint Venture

As of December As of December As of January 1,
31, 2013 31, 2012 2012

Current Assets $ 135,667 $ 317,498 $ -
Noncurrent Assets $ 277,391 $ 119,818 $ -
Current Liabilities $ 53,485 $ 42239 $ -
Noncurrent Liabilities $ 4,655 $ 10,851 $ -

For the Years Ended December 31

2012 2013

Net Operating Revenues $ 99,669 % 51,947
Operating Costs ($ 172,842)$ 81,270)
Operating Expenses ($ 19,036}$ 5,386)
Non-Operating Revenues and Expensesh 12,825 9,651
Income Tax Expense $ -3 -
Share of (loss) profit of associates

joint ventures accounted for us

equity metho ($ 79,512 ($ 25,007
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(6) Financial Instruments by Category

Financial Asset:
Loans and receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Notes Receivable
Accounts Receivable
Other Receivable
Other Current AssetsOther
Other Non-Current AssetsOther
Available-for-sale financial assets

Financial Liabilities
Amortised cost
Short-term Loans
Accounts Payable
Other Payable
Other Current Liabilities- Other

Long-term Loans (include current portion)

Other Non-Current Liabilities

Financial Asset:
Loans and receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Notes Receivable
Accounts Receivable
Other Receivable
Other Current AssetsOther
Other Non-Current AssetsOther
Available-for-sale financial assets

Financial Liabilities
Amortised cost
Short-term Loans
Accounts Payable
Other Payable
Other Current Liabilities- Other

Long-term Loans (include current portion)

As of December 31, 2013

Book Value Fair Value Total
NT$ NT$ NTS$
16,975,247 - 16,975,247
17,109 - 17,109
15,354,384 - 15,354,384
611,227 - 611,227
336,700 - 336,700
77,631 - 77,631
- 6,087,053 6,087,053
33,372,298 6,087,053 39,459,351
2,533,850 - 2,533,850
6,542,050 - 6,542,050
9,214,227 - 9,214,227
91,343 - 91,343
18,509,753 - 18,509,753
377,327 - 377,327
37,268,550 - 37,268,550
As of December 31, 2012
Book Value Fair Value Total
NT$ NT$ NTS$
15,852,492 - 15,852,492
66,732 - 66,732
12,852,953 - 12,852,953
584,288 - 584,288
336,700 - 336,700
16,506 - 16,506
- 5,394,451 5,394,451
29,709,671 5,394,451 35,104,122
2,468,400 - 2,468,400
5,847,980 - 5,847,980
6,741,376 - 6,741,376
90,898 - 90,898
15,186,791 - 15,186,791
30,335,445 - 30,335,445
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DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

As of January 1, 2012

Book Value Fair Value Total
Financial Asset: NT$ NTS$ NT$
Loans and receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalent 15,939,100 - 15,939,100
Notes Receivable 22,211 - 22,211
Accounts Receivable 10,231,452 - 10,231,452
Other Receivable 235,106 - 235,106
Other Current AssetsOther 336,700 - 336,700
Other Non-Current AssetsOther 10,937 - 10,937
Available-for-sale financial assets - 5,317,145 5,317,145
26,775,506 5,317,145 32,092,651
Financial Liabilities
Amortised cost
Short-term Loans 1,513,750 - 1,513,750
Accounts Payable 6,404,096 - 6,404,096
Other Payable 6,363,651 - 6,363,651
Other Current Liabilities- Other 139,102 - 139,102
Long-term Loans 9,532,335 - 9,532,335
23,952,934 - 23,952,934
(7) Property, Plant and Equipment
A. Cost, Accumulated Depreciation, and Accumulateddimpent of Each Category
As of December 31, 2013
Accumulate: Accumulate:
Cost depreciation Impairment Book value
NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$
Land 2,903,192 - - 2,903,192
Buildings 21,020,767 ( 8,209,595) - 12,811,172
Machinery and equipment 68,744,533 ( 36,028,610) ( 216,325) 32,499,598
Utility equipment 1,451,857 ( 928,409) ( 270) 523,178
Furniture and fixtures 970,493 ( 594,223) ( 338) 375,932
Other equipment 4,454,150 ( 1,948,460) ( 5,062) 2,500,628
Construction in progress and
equipments to be inspec 3,583,051 - - 3,583,051
103,128,043 ( 47,709,297) ( 221,995) 55,196,751
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As of December 31, 2012

Accumulate: Accumulate:
Cost depreciation Impairment Book value
NT$ NT$ NTS$ NT$
Land 2,903,192 - - 2,903,192
Buildings 18,992,837 ( 6,962,635) - 12,030,202
Machinery and equipment 62,618,808 ( 33,641,507) ( 227,265) 28,750,036
Utility equipment 1,306,963 ( 856,567) ( 1,578) 448,818
Furniture and fixtures 1,019,541 ( 633,602) ( 321) 385,618
Other equipment 3,225,829 ( 1,614,121) ( 6,686) 1,605,022
Construction in progress and
equipments to be inspec 3,804,518 - - 3,804,518
93,871,688 ( 43,708,432) ( 235,850) 49,927,406
As of January 1, 2012
Accumulate: Accumulate:
Cost depreciation Impairment Book value
NTS$ NT$ NT$ NT$
Land 2,903,192 - - 2,903,192
Buildings 17,370,696 ( 5,696,547) - 11,674,149
Machinery and equipment 57,562,391 ( 33,528,486) ( 179,535) 23,854,370
Utility equipment 1,302,226 ( 742,086) ( 260) 559,880
Furniture and fixtures 1,045,143 ( 589,765) ( 257) 455,121
Other equipment 2,935,279 ( 1,544,149) ( 10,635) 1,380,495
Construction in progress and
equipments to be inspec 3,362,217 - - 3,362,217
86,481,144 ( 42,101,033) ( 190,687) 44,189,424
B. Movement From Period Beginning to Period End
(a) From January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
i. Cost For the year ended December 31, 2013
Balance as of Exchange Balance as of
January 1, Additions  Disposals Transfers  Differences, Net December 31,
NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$
Lanc 2,903,19: - - - 2,903,19:
Buildings 18,992,83 1,059,82; (17,442 889,73t 95,81: 21,020,76
Machinery and equipme 62,618,80 9,949,62! ( 6,244,376 2,281,641 138,83 68,744,53
Utility equipmen 1,306,96. 177,14¢ (92,608 31,27¢ 29,07¢ 1,451,85
Furniture and fixture 1,019,54. 86,77¢ ( 161,736 20,83t 5,073 970,49:
Other equipmel 3,225,82! 1,145,53! (244,502 148,23t 179,04¢ 4,454,15I
Construction in progress and
Equipments to be inspec 3,804,518 3,097,602 - (_ 3,371,731) 52,662 3,583,051
93,871,688 15,516,512 ( 6,760,664) - 500,507 103,128,043
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Depreciation

Buildings

Machinery and equipme
Utility equipmen
Furniture and fixture
Other equipment

Impairment

Machinery and equipme
Utility equipmen
Furniture and fixture
Other equipment

For the year ended December 31, 2013

Balance as of Exchange

Balance as of

January 1, Additions  Disposals Transfers  Differences, Net December 31,
NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$ NTS$
6,962,63! 1,243,90. ( 17,442 - 20,50: 8,209,59!
33,641,50 8,422,26' (6,124,793 26,00¢ 63,61¢ 36,028,61
856,56" 143,440 (91,227 - 19,62¢ 928,40
633,60: 118,35¢ (160,747 - 3,01( 594,22;
1,614,121 519,476 (_ 237,669)( 26,008) 78,540 1,948,460
43,708,432 10,447,444 ( 6,631,878) - 185,299 47,709,297

For the year ended December 31, 2013

Balance as of

Balance as of

January 1, Exchange December 31,
2013 Additions  Disposals Differences, Net 2013
NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$

227,26¢ 105,62( ( 118,973 2,41: 216,32!

1,57¢ 31 ( 1,381 42 27C

321 94¢ ( 937, 6 33¢

6,686 5,116 ( 6,824) 84 5,062

235,850 111,715 ( 128,115) 2,545 221,995

(b) From January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

i. Cost For the year ended December 31, 2012
Balance as of Exchange Balance as of
January 1, Additions Disposals Transfers  Differences, Net December 31,
NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$
Lanc 2,903,19: - - - - 2,903,19;
Buildings 17,370,69 408,12¢ ( 3,972 1,273,01. ( 55,026 18,992,83
Machinery and equipme 57,562,39  11,183,55. ( 7,525,558 1,677,60. ( 279,183 62,618,80
Utility equipmen 1,302,22i 46,05: (34,685 12,91« ( 19,545 1,306,96.
Furniture and fixture 1,045,14: 55,48: (82,978 5,42¢ ( 3,534 1,019,54.
Other equipme! 2,935,27! 510,08¢ ( 315,655 100,007 ( 3,884 3,225,82!
Construction in progress and
Equipments to be inspec 3,362,217 3,561,462 - ( 3,103,557 15,604) 3,804,518
86,481,144 15,764,762 ( 7,962,848) 34,594)( 376,776) 93,871,688

Depreciation

Buildings

Machinery and equipme
Utility equipmen
Furniture and fixture
Other equipment

For the year ended December 31, 2012

Balance as of Exchange Balance as of
January 1, Additions  Disposals Transfers  Differences, Net December 31,
NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$

5,696,54' 1,275,71: ( 3,972 5,674 ( 11,326 6,962,63!
33,528,48 7,559,79. ( 7,357,240 25,54: ( 115,075 33,641,50
742,08¢ 154,14¢ (34,641 6,50z ( 11,528 856,56°
589,76! 128,46: (82,401 - ( 2,226 633,60:
1,544,149 404,466 ( 301,550)( 25,542)( 7,402) 1,614,121
42,101,033 9,522,584 ( 7,779,804) 12,176 ( 147,557) 43,708,432
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Impairment For the year ended December 31, 2012
Balance as of Balance as of
January 1, Exchange December 31,
2013 Additions  Disposals Differences, Net 2013
NTS NTS NT$ NT$ NTS
Machinery and equipme 179,53¢ 180,55¢ ( 131,195 ( 1,629 227,26
Utility equipmen 26C 1,37¢ ( 44) ( 16) 1,57¢
Furniture and fixture 257 64t ( 576) ( 5) 321
Other equipment 10,635 9,538 ( 13,471)( 16) 6,686
190,687 192,115 (_ 145,286)( 1,666) 235,850

C. There is no interest capitalized during the periods

D. For the equipments identified as idle, the Grouppéed value-in-use method to measure their recble@nount and

recognized the impairment loss of $111,715 and J1% for the years ended December 31, 2013 and, 2012
respectively.

(8) Intangible Assets

For the year ended December 31, 2013

Balance as ¢ Exchang Balance as ¢
Item January 1, 2013 Additions Amortizations Differences December 31,
NTS$ NTS$ NTS$ NTS$ NT$
Licence Fee 365,517 7,408 ( 115,805) - 257,120
Software 150,570 37,524 ( 90,344) 443 98,193
516,087 44,932 ( 206,149) 443 355,313
For the year ended December 31, 2012
Balance as ¢ Exchang Balance as ¢
Iltem January 1, 2012 Additions Amortizations Differences December 31, 2012
NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$
Licence Fee 417,498 58,266 ( 110,247) - 365,517
Software 165,582 79,849 ( 94,645)( 216) 150,570
583,080 138,115 ( 204,892)( 216) 516,087

For the years ended December 31 in 2013 and 2@i@tiaation of $6,665 and $6,701 are included ipei@mting cost”,
and amortization of $199,484 and $198,191 are dwerlun “operating expense.”

(9) Loans

A. Short-term Loans

As of December 31, As of January 1
Nature of loans 2013 2012 2012
NT$ NT$ NT$
Credit loans 2,533,850 2,468,400 1,513,750
Interest rates 1.06%~1.14% 1.22%~1.46% 1.03%~1.61%
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B. Long-term Loans

Loan period and As of December 31 As of January 1
Name of financial institution Line of credit repayment method 2013 2012 2012
NT$ NT$ NTS$
Mega International NT$5 billion 2010.10.29~2015.10.29
Commercial Bank (The and US$0.15 Repayables in 6 semi-
management bank of co-  billion annually installments
financing loans) starting from April 2014 6,318,833 9,363,500 9,548,750
Mega International NT$3.257 2012.8.10~2017.8.10
Commercial Bank (The billion and Repayables in 6 semi-
management bank of co- US$0.25 billion annually installments
financing loans) starting from February
2015 10,720,750 5,863,500 -

China Development Loan amount for2013.12.31~2016.12.31
Financial Holding medium-term  Extendible when due
Corporation revolving fund 1,500,000 -
Less

Amortization of

arrangement fee of long-
term co-financing loans ( 29,830)( 40,209) 16,415)
Current portion ( 3,154,196)( 3,148,610)
15,355,557 12,038,181 9,632,335

Available credit line 6,350,000 4,666,000
Interest rate 0.8964%~1.7548%0.9120%~1.6295%0.8911%~1.6552%

(1) In order to fulfill the requirements of operationahd capital expenditures, the Company has entetedco-
financing-loan agreements with eleven financiatiin8ons, including Mega International CommercBénk in
October 2010 and August 2012, respectively. Allgkbarm loans are with credit periods of five yearsl under
floating interest rate.

(2) Pursuant to the loan agreement, the Company shmaiktain, on a semi-annual and annual basis, oefitencial
covenants, such as current ratio, debt ratio asasehe ratio of interest coverage. For the yealed December 31,
2013, the Company has been in compliance withfaheloan covenants.

(10)Cther Payables

As of December 31 As of January 1
2013 2012 2012
NT$ NTS$ NT$
Payables for equipment 3,105,262 2,557,830 2,100,222
Payables for employees' compensa 2,768,921 1,582,436 2,025,966
Others 3,340,044 2,601,110 2,237,463
9,214,227 6,741,376 6,363,651

(11)Post-employment Benefit

A. In accordance with the Labor Standards Act, the @om has a funded defined benefit pension plan rouyeall
eligible employees prior to the enforcement of tlabor Pension Act (“the Act”), effective on July 2005, and
employees choosing to continue to be subject top#resion mechanism under the Labor Standards Lé&sv dfe
enforcement of the Act. Pension benefits are gdlgdrased on service years and six-month averaggsvand salaries
before retirement of the employee. Two units amaex per year for the first 15 years of service and unit is earned
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for each additional year of service with a maximaf5 units. Under the funding policy of the pldhe Company
contributes monthly an amount equal to 2% of th@legees' monthly salaries and wages to the perfaiwh which is
the custodian for labor pension, deposited withBhek of Taiwan.

B. Liabilities recognized for defined benefit obligais are as follows:

As of As of As of
December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012 January 1, 2012
NT$ NT$ NT$
Present value of defined benefit obligations 2,188,7 2,276,769 2,234,825
Fair value of plan assets ( 1,204,615) ( 1,188,218)( 1,159,263)
Deficit of funded plans 984,125 1,088,551 1,075,562
Present value of unfunded obligations ( 11,11Q) 12,162)( 13,212)
Liability in the balance sheet 973,013 1,076,389 1,0880

C. Changes in the present value of the defined beobligations for the years ended December 31, 20132012 are as
follows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012

NT$ NT$
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of jear ( 2,276,769 ( 2,234,825
Service cost ( 25,359 ( 26,549
Interest cost ( 39,657 ( 38,839
Experience (gains)/losses 104,94 ( 8,093
Contribution 48,10( 31,53;
Defined benefit obligation at the end of the year ( 2,188,740) ( 2,276,769)

D. Changes in fair value of plan assets for the yeaded December 31, 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012

NT$ NT$
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of/te 1,188,218 1,159,263
Expected return of plan assets 24,030 23,364
Experience gains/(losses) ( 8,904) ( 12,063)
Contribution 49,371 49,191
Payments from plan ( 48,100) ( 31,537)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 1,204,615 1,188,218
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E. Expenses recognized in the statement of comprereeimgiome for the years ended December 31, 2012648 are as
follows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012

NT$ NT$
Current service cost 25,359 26,549
Interest cost 39,657 38,839
Expected return of plant assets ( 24,030) ( 23,364)
Amortization of past service cost 1,050 1,050
Current pension cost 42,036 43,074

F. Experience gains/ (losses) recognized in other cehgmsive income are as follows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012

NT$ NT$
Current experiencee gains/(losses) ( 96,041) 20,156
Accumulated experience gains/(losses) ( 75,885) 20,156

G. The Bank of Taiwan was commissioned to manage thel Fof the Company’s and domestic subsidiariesindelf
benefit pension plan in accordance with the Furafisual investment and utilization plan and the ‘iRagpns for
Revenues, Expenditures, Safeguard and Utilizatfaimeo Labor Retirement Fund” (Article 6: The scagfeutilization
for the Fund includes deposit in domestic or fandigancial institutions, investment in domesticfareign listed, over-
the-counter, or private placement equity securifiegestment in domestic or foreign real estataiggzation products,
etc.). With regard to the utilization of the Fuiitd, minimum earnings in the annual distributionstbae final financial
statements shall be no less than the earningsatiai from the amounts accrued from two-year timgogits with the
interest rates offered by local banks. The congtituof fair value of plan assets as of December2Bil3 and 2012 is
given in the Annual Labor Retirement Fund UtilipatiReport published by the government.

Expected return on plan assets was a projectiaverfall return for the obligations period, whichsaestimated based
on historical returns and by reference to the staffuLabor Retirement Fund utilization by the Lattension Fund
Supervisory Committee and taking into account tifiecethat the Fund’s minimum earnings in the ahmistributions
on the final financial statements shall be no ts® the earnings attainable from the amounts adcftom two-year
time deposits with the interest rates offered lmaldanks.

The actual return on plan assets for 2013 and 264%$15,126 and $11,301, respectively.

H. Principal actuarial assumptions for the reportiegqd are as follows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012

NT$ NT$
Discount rate for defined benefit obligation 2.25% 1.75%
Long-term salary increase rate 2.00% 2.00%
Expected long-term average rate of return on plan 1.25% 2.00%
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I. When the aforementioned discount rate and long-teatary increase rate vary from the managemenmatds for
0.25%, the impact on the carry amounts of defirexkfit obligation is as follows:

Impact on defined benefit obligation
0.25% increase in  0.25% decrease in

For the Year Ended December 31, 2 assumptio assumptio
NTS$ NT$
Discount rate for defined benefit obligation ( 77,372) 81,130
Long-term rate of compensation increase 81,150 ( 77,760)

Impact on defined benefit obligation
0.25% increase in  0.25% decrease in

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 assumption assumption
NT$ NT$
Discount rate for defined benefit obligation ( 86,010) 90,404
Long-term rate of compensation increase 89,971 ( 86,027)

J. Historical Experience (Gains)/ Losses are as falow

For the Years Ended December 31,
2013 2012

NT$ NTS$
Experience gains/(losses) on plan liabilities 61,290 ( 44 475)

Experience gains/(losses) on plan assets 8,904 12,063

K. As of December 31, 2013, the Company scheduleay&$$0,358 as the contribution of pension plan iwithyear.

L. In accordance with the Labor Pension Act (“LPA"jfeetive July 1, 2005, the Company has a definedtrdmution
pension plan covering employees (excluding foredgmployees) who chose to be subject to the pensiechamism
under this Act. The Company makes monthly contrdmg to the employees’ individual pension accowmts basis no
less than 6% of each employee’s monthly salary agen The principal and accrued dividends from apleyee’s
personal pension account are claimed monthly dualirat one time. The Company recognized $496,0%0 $433,840
net of pension costs following the defined conttidmu pension plan for the years ended Decembe2@13 and 2012.

M. SUI has established a 401(K) pension plan (“then'Plaovering substantially all employees. The Plaovides
voluntary salary reduction contributions by eligilgarticipants in accordance with Section 401(Kdhef U.S. Internal
Revenue Code, as well as discretionary matchingribations determined annually by its Board of Bi@s from SUI
to its employees’ individual pension accounts. @bations made in accordance with the Plan amoutrtte®B,249 and
$8,549 respectively, for the years ended Decembe2@®L3 and 2012, respectively.

N. Siliconware Technology Suzhou) Limited contributes monthly an amount equal to @ierpercentage of employees’

monthly salaries and wages according to the spelafjal requirements in Suzhou to the Bureau ofigbdesurance
without bearing other obligations.

(12)Capital Stock
A. As of December 31, 2013, the authorized capitathef Company was $36,000,000 and the paid-in-capits
$31,163,611 with par value of $10 (in dollars) peare. The Company held 3,078,319 thousand outetastiares as
of January 1, 2013. The company’s outstanding shameased to 3,116,361 thousand as of Decembh@033B due to
the increase of treasure stocks distributed to eyegls, which is 38,042 thousand shares.
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B. The Company issued $1,500,000 American Depositaayes (“ADSs”), represented by 30,000,000 unit&bSs, in
June 2000. Each ADS represents five shares of constozk of the Company with an offering price of$J&49 (in
dollars) per ADS. As of December 31, 2013, the tamiding ADSs amounted to 60,646,505 units. Majomgeand

conditions of the ADSs are summarized as follows:

(1) Voting Rights
ADS holders will have no rights to vote directlystockholders’ meetings with respect to the Depds&hares. The
Depositary shall provide voting instruction to t@eairman of the Company and vote on behalf of tepd3ited
shares evidenced by ADSs. If the Depositary resewating instructions from holders of at least 5d¥the
outstanding ADSs to vote in the same direction ogsalution, the Depositary will vote in the manasrinstructed.

(2) Distribution of Dividends

ADS holders are deemed to have the same right®lders of common shares with respect to the digioh of
dividends.

(13)Capital Reserve
A. Pursuant to the Company Law of the R.O.C., thetahpéserve arising from paid-in capital in exce$gpar on the
issuance of stocks, from merger, from the convarsioconvertible bonds and from donation shall keliesively used
to cover accumulated deficits or transferred tdteaproportionally either in issuing common stamkin returning cash.
Other capital reserves shall be exclusively usedoteer accumulated deficits. The amount of capi#skrve used to
increase capital is limited to 10% of the commartkteach year when the Company has no accumulafesitsl The
capital reserve can only be used to cover accumdi@eficits when the legal reserve is insufficientover the deficits.

B. According to the Company Law of the R.O.C., capibrcapital reserve is allowed to be transferreshtare capital in
the following year after the registration of cafiation is approved by the government authority.

C. As of June 14, 2013, the Company’'s Board of Direct@solved to distribute capital reserve of $928,4s cash
dividends, NTD 0.3 (in dollar) per share. It wasaalkesolved that July 21 of the same year is thee lid cash
distribution.

(14)Retained Earnings

A. According to the Company's Articles of Incorporaticurrent year’'s earnings before tax, if any, Ishaldistributed in
the following order:

(1) Pay all taxes and duties;

(2) Offset prior years' operating losses, if any;

(3) Set aside 10% of the remaining amount after dedgi€ti) and (2) as legal reserve;

(4) Set aside no more than 1% of the remaining amofiat deducting items (1), (2), and (3) as direct@sd
supervisors’ remunerations.

(5) After items (1), (2), (3), and (4) were deducte@alof the remaining amount may be allocated as @yepl bonus
and 90% as stockholders' dividend. Dividends maydis&ibuted by way of cash dividend and stock dkvid.
However, distribution shall be made preferably layvef cash dividend and the amount is subject @orésolution
adopted by the Board of Directors and approveti@Stockholders' Meeting.

B. Legal reserve can only be used to offset defigit;icrease capital in issuing common stock or stributing cash. The
amount of legal reserve that may be used to inereapital shall be limited to the portion of thesar/e balance
exceeding 25% of the capital stock.

C. In accordance with the R.O.C. Securities and FuBuneau (SFB) regulation, in addition to legal resgethe Company
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should set aside a special reserve in an amoural éguhe net change in the reduction of prior {eatockholders’
equity, resulting from adjustments. Such speciakree is not available for dividend distribution. the subsequent
year(s), if the year-end balances no longer hagt aaduction in the stockholders’ equity, the sale@serve previously
set aside will then be available for distribution.

. The Taiwan imputation tax system requires that angistributed current earnings of a company deriepcor after
January 1, 1998 to be subject to an additional Do%porate income tax if the earnings are not digted in the
following year. As of December 31, 2013, DecemberZ)12, and January 1, 2012, the undistributediregs derived
on or after the implementation of the imputatiox sgstem were $5,965,224, $5,017,089, and $4,298r88pectively.

. As of December 31, 2013, December 31, 2012, andadgri, 2012, the balances of stockholders’ imjatax credit
account of the Company were $25,150, $24,092, &4d4$1, respectively. The rate of stockholders’ utafion tax
credit to undistributed earnings for the earninigsrithuted in 2012 was 9.55%. The rate of stockbdtimputation tax
credit to undistributed earnings for the earnirgbé distributed in the following year is expectiogoe approximately
11.88%.

. However, the rate is subject to changes based erb#étance of stockholders’ imputation tax creditcamt, the
undistributed earnings, and other tax credit amguatcordance with the R.O.C. tax law at the dividi allocation date.

. The distributions of 2012, and 2011 dividends hadrbresolved at the stockholders’ meeting on Jd4n2d13 and June
19, 2012, respectively. Details are summarizedwaelo

For the Years Ended December 31,

2012 2011
Dividend:s Dividend:
per share per share
Amount  (in NT dollars Amount  (in NT dollars
Legal reserve 561,961 483,724
Special reserve 244,604 -
Cash dividends 4,217,297 1.37 4,371,214 1.42

At the stockholders’ meetings on June 14, 2013,Gbmpany’s stockholders also resolved to distril$#468,589 as
employees’ cash bonuses and $48,130 as directodssapervisors’ remunerations, respectively. Treeahentioned
distributed amount is the same as the estimatediairazcrued in 2012. It was resolved in the boaegting that July
21 of the same year is the ex-dividend date. Afgrination in relation to the Company’s shareholdegsolution on
earnings distribution will be posted in the “Mark@bservation Post System” at the website of thevaai Stock
Exchanges.

. On March 20, 2014, the Company’s Board of Direcfaposed the following earnings distribution féx2:

Earnings distribution

Legal reserve $ 589,228

Special reserve ( 244,604)

Cash dividends (NT$1.8 in dollar per share) 5,609,45
$ 5,954,074

On March 20, 2014, the Company’s Board of Directds® proposed to distribute employees’ bonusé&628,272 and
directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration of $55,4@ll paid in cash. The aforementioned earninggribigion
resolution hasn’'t been passed by the shareholdetuteon. Any information in relation to the Compy&Board of
Directors’ proposals and shareholders’ resolutianearnings distribution will be posted in the “MearkObservation
Post System” at the website of the Taiwan StockBrges.
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I. Since the 2014 shareholders’ meeting has yet belein there’s uncertainty about the earnings distid@n. This is to say,
the potential tax influence of the additional 168 bn undistributed earnings cannot be reasonalilypated yet.

J. According to the Articles of Incorporation of theo@pany, for the years ended December 31, 2013 aad, 2he
Company accrued $623,272 and $468,589 as employmmuises and $55,477 and $48,130 as directors’ and
supervisors’ remuneration, respectively.

(15)0ther Comprehensive Income, net of tax

Unrealized Gain on Valuation = Exchange Difference on
of Available-for-sale Financial Translation of Foreign

Assets Financial Statements
NT$ NT$

As of January 1, 201 355,07¢ ( 256,315
Changes in fair valt

of financial instrumen

- pretax 692,602 -

- tax ( 98,132) -
Differences in translation

- equity method investments (pretax) - 42631

- equity method investments (tax) -( 2,480
As of December 31, 201 949,54¢ 167,31¢
As of January 1, 201 305,65! -
Changes in fair valt

of financial instrumen

- pretax 297,906 -

- tax ( 87,137) -
Recognition of changes in fair value

financial instruments as profit or |

- pretax ( 194,392) -

- tax 33,047 -
Differences in translation

- equity method investments (pretax) { 2686)

- equity method investments (tax) - 3,821
As of December 31, 201 355,079 ( 256,315)
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(16)Treasury Stock
A. Movement of treasury stock:
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Balance as ¢ Increas Decreas Balance as ¢
January 1, 2013 during the period during the period December 31, 2013
Purpose (thousand shares)  (thousand shares) (thousand shares) (thousand shares)
To transfe
to employees 38,042 ¢ 38,042) -
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Balance as ¢ Increas Decreas Balance as ¢
January 1, 2012 during the period during the period December 31, 2012
Purpose (thousand shares)  (thousand shares)  (thousand shares) (thousand shares)
To transfe
to employees 38,042 - - 38,042

The book value of treasury stock is $25.35 (inats) per share. As of December 31, 2013, the Coynlpasi transferred
all the treasury stocks to employees and realimedddiately on the date of transfer.

B. Pursuant to the Security Exchange Act, the treastagks held by the Company cannot be pledged lkgeral, nor be
entitled to voting rights or receiving dividends.

C. The Company recognized compensation cost of trem#jetreasury stocks at the fair value of the shdransferred at
the grant date of $232,056 in 2013.

(17)Expenses by Nature

For the Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012
NT$ NT$
Employee benefit expenses
Wages and salaries 12,840,941 11,231,572
Post employment benefits 546,335 485,463
Others 1,812,624 1,747,776
15,199,900 13,464,811
Raw material and consumables used 24,759,414 258387,7
Depreciation and amortization expenses 11,033,739 1000873
Other expenses 10,426,839 8,712,215
61,419,892 58,265,149

(18)Other Income
For the Years Ended December

2013 2012
NT$ NT$
Interest income 102,416 117,670
Others 168,196 209,216
270,61: 326,88t

(19)Other Gains or Losses
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For the Years Ended December

2013 2012

NT$ NT$
Foreign exchange gain - net 436,826 236,722
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipments 6,536 90,466
Gain on disposal of equity investments 1,363 212,682
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipments 1,7215) ( 192,115)
Impairment loss of associates accounted for

using equity method - 94,409)
Others ( 91,866) ( 102,934)
331,14« 150,41.

(20)Income Tax
A. Income taxes recognized in profit or loss for tearg ended December 31, 2013 and December 31,2853 follows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012
NT$ NT$
Current income tax expense
Recognition for the current period 1,153,379 619,370
Income tax adjustments to prior years 6,298 22,886
1,159,677 642,256
Deferred income tax expense
Temporary differences ( 98,331) 113,035
Income tax credits 442,730 426,800
344,399 539,835
Additional 10% tax on undistributed earnings 59,574 -
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss 3,660 1,182,091

B. The tax on the Group’s profit before tax differsrfr the theoretical amount that would arise usimgvirighted average
tax rate applicable to profits of the consolidagetities as follows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012

NT$ NT$
Income tax expense calculated at the statutoryetizx 1,698,533 1,271,394
Tax exempt income and other permanent differences( 7,436) ( 301,146)
Investment tax credits 6,338 46,605
Changes in allowance for deferred income tax assets 100,383 142,347
Additional 10% tax on undistributed earnings 59,574 -
Adjustment: over provision from prior years 6,298 22,891
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss 3,660 1,182,091

The permanent differences for the years ended Dieeeil, 2012 and 2013 are mainly attributed to fibe-year
exemptions permitted by Taiwan tax regulation dreltax exemption on domestic investments accouotedsing the
equity method.
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C. Income taxes recognized in other comprehensiveniector the years ended December 31, 2012 and Dexedih

2013 are as follows:

Unrealized gain on valuation

of available-for-sale financial assets
Exchange difference on translation

of foreign financial statements

Actuarial Gain or Los

For the Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012
NT$ NT$

( 98,132) ( 54,090)

( 2,480) 3,821

( 16,327 -

( 116,939) ( 50,269)

D. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiesvdd from temporary differences and investment ¢eedits for the
years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 are andigied:

2012
Othel
Comprehensive
January 1 Profit or Loss Income December 31
NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$
Deferred tax assets
Investment tax credit 769,632 ( 442,730) - 326,902
Temporary differences
Unrealized sales allowance 23,60% 5,773) - 17,828
Actuarial gain (loss) on defined benefit plan 168,69 - 16,327) 152,371
Unrealize foreign curreycy exchange (gain), 183,333 13,517 ( 98,132) 98,718
Accumulated translation adjustments 3,821 - ( 2,480) 1,341
Others 113,261 117,822 - 231,083
1,262,346 ( 317,164) ( 116,939) 828,243
Deferred tax liabilities
Temporary differences
Unrealize foreign curreycy exchange (gain)i ( 59,299) 36,993 - ( 22,306)
Depreciation expense of fixed assets ( 16,883) 12,267) - ( 29,150)
Others - 51,961) - ( 51,961)
( 76,182) ( 27,235) - ( 103,417)
Net deferred tax assets - noncurrent 1,186,164 344,399) ( 116,939) 724,826
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2012
Othel
Comprehensive
January 1 Profit or Loss Income December 31
NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$
Deferred tax assets
Investment tax credit 1,196,432( 426,800) - 769,632
Temporary differences
Unrealized sales allowance 25,84 2,245) - 23,601
Actuarial gain (loss) on defined benefit plan 168,27 3,427 - 168,698
Unrealize foreign curreycy exchange (gain), 312,919 ( 75,496) ( 54,090) 183,333
Accumulated translation adjustments - - 3,821 3,821
Others 84,564 28,697 - 113,261
1,785,032 ( 472,417) ( 50,269) 1,262,346
Deferred tax liabilities
Temporary differences
Unrealize foreign curreycy exchange (gain), 6,946 ( 66,245) - ( 59,299)
Depreciation expense of fixed assets ( 15,711) 1,172) ¢ 16,883)
( 8,765) ( 67,417) - 76,182)
Net deferred tax assets - noncurrent 1,776,267 539,834) ( 50,269) 1,186,164

E.The Company is subject to income tax credits utigerStatute for Upgrading Industries before it eeqbi Details are as

follows:
As of December 31, 2013
Deductible amount Unused amount Expiration years

NT$ NTS$
Acquisition cost of qualifying machinery and ecuignt 524,793 326,902 2014~2015
Qualifying research and development expenditure 238,501 -
763,294 326,902

As of December 31, 2012
Deductible amount Unused amount Expiration years

NTS$ NTS$
Acquisition cost of qualifying machinery and ecuignt 967,137 531,131 2013~2015
Qualifying research and development expenditure 255,923 238,501 2013
1,223,060 769,632

As of January 1, 2012
Deductible amount Unused amount Expiration years

NT$ NT$
Acquisition cost of qualifying machinery and ecuignt 967,962 890,755 2012~2015
Qualifying research and development expenditure 556,392 305,677 2013
1,524,354 1,196,432

F. Unrecognized deferred tax assets and deferredstailities are as follows:

As of December 31, 2013 As of December 31, 2012 ARafiary 1, 2012
NT$ NT$ NT$

Deferred tax assets
Investment tax credit 315,968 215,585 73,238

Impairment loss for financial assets 1,861 1,861
315,96¢ 217,44¢ 75,09¢
As of December 31, 2013 As of December 31, 2012 Alafiary 1, 2012
NT$ NT$ NT$
Deferred tax liabilities
Investment in foreign subsidiari 740,58 410,16( 271,72¢
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G. The Company has met the requirement of “Incentise€merging Important Strategic Industries in Mé&wturing and
Technology Services” for its capitalization plams 4005 and 2006 and is exempted from income taxdeenues
arising from the assembly and testing of certaiegrated circuit products for a five-year perioohfr2008, respectively.
The five-year income tax exemptions will expireDecember 2012 and May 2013, respectively. Also,Itigleistrial
Development Bureau of Ministry of Economic Affalias issued permission for the five-year incomeeteemption of
the Company’s 2007 registered capitalization plaB008. The Company acquired the work completiatifioate from
Taichung City Government Economic Development Builiea2013, but it is not applied yet.

H. According to the amended Enterprise Income Tax bAwhe Peoples Republic of China, effective Januar008,
entities like Siliconware Technology (Suzhou) Liedtwho were eligible for tax incentives for lowecome tax rate
are required to move up the tax rate to 25% duarfgve year transition period. The annual tax redes gradually
adjusted from 2008 to 2012 at 18%, 20%, 22%, 24% 2806, respectively. From January 1, 2008, two-year
exemption and subsequent three-year 50% reductiapplicable tax rate are effective.

I. The income tax returns of the Company have beersasd and approved by the Tax Authority throughL201

(21)Earnings Per Share

For the year ended December 31, 2013
Weighted avera(

outstanding Earnings per share
Income after tax common stock (in dollars)
NT$ (in thousands) NT$
Basic earnings per share
Net income 5,892,283 3,098,226 1.90
Dilutive effect of employee bonuses - 18,392
Diluted earnings per share 5,892,283 3,116,618 1.89

For the year ended December 31, 2012
Weighted averag

outstanding Earnings per share
Income after tax common stock (in dollars)
NT$ (in thousands) NT$
Basic earnings per share
Net income 5,593,322 3,078,319 1.82
Dilutive effect of employee bonuses - 15,922
Diluted earnings per share 5,593,322 3,094,241 1.81

(22)Non-Cash Transactions

The investment activities partially paid by cash:

For the years ended December

2013 2012
Purchasing fixed assets 15,516,512 15,764,762
Increase/ (Decrease) in prepayment for equipment  ( 58),1 6,815
Increase/ (Decrease) in equipment payable, net ( 32y 4 457,608)
Current cash payment 10,764 ( 171,677)

14,978,68 15,142,29
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7. Related Party Transactions

The intercompany transactions between the Compadyits subsidiaries have been eliminated duringpgmagion of the
consolidated financial report, thus they are netldised in this note. The detailed transactionsdeh the Company and related

parties are disclosed below:

(1) Sales
For the years ended December
2013 2012
% of % of
Amoun net sal Amoun net sal
NTS NT$
Associates 40,527 - 43,811 -

The sales price and payment terms provided toeklparties were generally comparable to those geavio non-related
parties.

(2) Accounts Receivables

As of December 31, 20 As of December 31, 20 As of January 1, 20:
% of % of % of
account account account
Amouni receivable Amoun receivable Amoun receivable
NT$ NTS NTS
Associates 5,803 - 6,228 - 9,860

(3) Key Management Compensation

Key management includes directors, supervisorsjgeat, and vice presidents. Their compensatishdsvn as below:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012

NT$ NT$
Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 206,1 74,397
Bonus 48,833 55,813
Expenses for services rendered 3,092 2,399
Earnings distribution 83,796 73,658
Post-employment benefits 2,439 2,066
Share-based compensations 20,161 -
234,441 208,333

8. Assets Pledged as Collateral

The following assets have been pledged as collageanst certain obligations of the Company:
As of December As of December As of January 1,

Assets 31, 2013 31, 2012 2012 Subject of collateral
NT$ NT$ NT$ Guarantees for custom duties and
Time deposits (shown as other leasing lands from Hsinchu Science Park
financial assets, current) 336,700 336,700 336,700 Administration

44
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9. Commitments and Contingencies

(1) For the needs of future operations, the Companyitarslibsidiaries entered into several construcigreements amounting
to $1,887,888, of which $180,882 remained unpaiof &ecember 31, 2013.

(2) The Company entered into several contracts with fioreign companies for the use of certain techgiekand patents. The
Company agreed to pay royalty fees according toctivdracts. Contracts are valid through May 201d¢dinber 2015,
March 2018, May 2018, and until all patents inclilidie the contracts expire or until both partieseagto terminate the
contracts, respectively.

(3) The license breach and patents infringement lawmtiveen the Company and its subsidiary, Silicosw#8A, Inc., and
Tessera has been settled as of April 30, 2013. fesalt, the Company recognized settlement fee %D (30,000 in the
consolidated financial statements.

10. Significant Disaster Loss
None.

11. Significant Event After the Reporting Period
None.

12. Others

(1) Financial Risk Management

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety ofdincial risk: market risk (including currency riskierest rate risk, and
price risk), credit risk and liquid risk. The Grdsipverall risk management program focuses on thgreadictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimize potentiziease effects on the Group’s financial performance

A. Market risk
(a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposddreign exchange risk arising from various cucseaxposures,
primarily with respect to the USD and the JPY. kgweexchange risk arises from future commerciatdeations,
recognized assets and liabilities and net investsnanforeign operations. The Group implements ploécy of

natural hedging and follows the rate fluctuationsely to manage the risk. The Group’s exposureoteidgn

exchange risk is as follows:
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As of December 31, 20
Sensitivity analysis

Foreigr Exchang Impact to profi  Impact to equitie
(Foreign currencies : Functional currencies) Currencies rate Movement and loss before taxbefore income tax
(in thousanc NT$ NT$
Financial Assets
Monetary asse
United States Dollars : New Taiwan Dollars 07§57 29.755 5% 904,190 -
United States Dollars : Chinese Renminbi 48,7 6.0969 5% 2,665 -
Nonmonetary asse¢
United States Dollars : New Taiwan Dollars 9,319 29.760 5% - 73,387
Long-term investments under equity met
United States Dollars : New Taiwan Dol 18,03( 29.81( 5% - 26,87¢
Financial Liabilities
Monetary liabilitie:
United States Dollars : New Taiwan Dollars 245151 29.855 5% 782,874 -
United States Dollars : Chinese Renminbi ,aP3 6.0969 5% 32,625 -
Japanese Yen : New Taiwan Dollars 2,881,461 0.2859 5% 41,190 -
Japanese Yen : Chinese Renminbi 152,263 0.0578 5% 440 -
Euro : New Taiwan Dollars 2,541 41.29 5% 5,246 -

As of December 31, 20
Sensitivity analysis

Foreigr Exchang Impact to profi  Impact to equitie
(Foreign currencies : Functional currencies) Currencies rate Movement and loss before taxbefore income tax
(in thousanc NT$ NT$
Financial Assets
Monetary asse
United States Dollars : New Taiwan Dollars 42429 28.99 5% 641,011 -
United States Dollars : Chinese Renminbi 708, 6.2855 5% 34,353 -
Nonmonetary asse¢
United States Dollars : New Taiwan Dollars 0,47 28.99 5% - 44,524
Long-term investments under equity met
United States Dollars : New Taiwan Dollars 9,662 29.04 5% - 28,535
Financial Liabilities
Monetary liabilitie:
United States Dollars : New Taiwan Dollars 11444 29.09 5% 598,882 -
United States Dollars : Chinese Renminbi 393 6.2855 5% 156,204 -
Japanese Yen : New Taiwan Dollars 2,991,511 0.3384 5% 50,616 -
Japanese Yen : Chinese Renminbi 145,7060.07305 5% 2,465 -
Euro : New Taiwan Dollars 1,525 38.69 5% 2,950 -

As of January 1, 20:
Sensitivity analysis

Foreigr Exchang Impact to profi  Impact to equitie
(Foreign currencies : Functional currencies) Currencies rate Movement and loss before taxbefore income tax
(in thousanc NT$ NT$
Financial Assets
Monetary asse
United States Dollars : New Taiwan Dollars 42240 30.225 5% 517,210 -
United States Dollars : Chinese Renminbi 522, 6.3009 5% 18,923 -
Nonmonetary asse¢
United States Dollars : New Taiwan Dollars 9,802 30.225 5% - 29,925
Long-term investments under equity met
United States Dollars : New Taiwan Dollars ,655 30.275 5% - 5,534
Financial Liabilities
Monetary liabilitie:
United States Dollars : New Taiwan Dollars 80258 30.325 5% 426,003 -
United States Dollars : Chinese Renminbi 259, 6.3009 5% 89,852 -
Japanese Yen : New Taiwan Dollars 2,799,317 0.3926 5% 54,951 -
Japanese Yen : Chinese Renminbi 35,9090.08110 5% 705 -
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(b) Price risk
Pursuant to the objective of strategic investmehts,Group is exposed equity securities price insgublic market
because of investments held by the Group and @ilsn the consolidated balance sheet as avaifablgale
financial assets. To manage their market price tis Group keeps paying attention to the futuneetippment of
the investees and the market trend. Most investetbe Group mainly belong to electronic industry

Unimicron Technology Co. and ChipMOS TechnologiBer(nuda) Ltd. can be traded publicly in the market.
Unimicron Technology Co. is listed in Taiwan Stoekchange, and ChipMOS Technologies (Bermuda) lgd. i
listed in NASDAQ. To other equity investees, whare not traded in public market, the Group impletsauitable
techniques to perform the assessments. As of Dezre81y 2013, December 31, 2012, and January 1,, 20t
market price had increased/decreased by 10% wlithtlar variables held constant, other comprehensicome
would have increased/decreased $279,527, $298283$311,748.

(c) Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from caskha@quivalent, and borrowings. Mostly, residuahcad! be held
as deposit. As of December 31, 2013, December@l2,2and January 1, 2012, the Group withheld firdrassets
with cash flow interest rate risk of $132,531, $P&2, and $3,737,200, and financial liabilities twitash flow
interest rate risk of $18,539,583, $15,227,000, $&&48,750. If the interest rate had been incdddsereased 10
points, income before income tax for the period ladwave been $18,407, $15,065, and $5,812 highesflo

. Credit risk
The Group’s credit risk mainly arises from cash aadh equivalents (deposits with banks or finaniciglitutions),
accounts and notes receivable, and refundable idepos

(a) For risks from banks and financial institutionse tBroup periodically assesses banks’ and institatioredit with
information provided by external independent ratiingtitutes. Furthermore, to minimize the credikrithe Group
allocates deposits in accordance with each bardtieg, from high to low. After the assessment, mafsour
correspondent banks and financial institutionsveith minimum rating of “A”, which represents low gsibility of
occurrence of credit default.

(b) For risks from accounts and notes receivable, theus assesses customers’ credit quality througirnat risk
assessment, taking into account their current ighrconditions and past experiences. After thesssent, the
Group does not expect any losses from non-perfocenby these counterparties.

(c) Aging analysis of accounts receivable is as foltows

As of December 31, 20.

Book value Impaired Unimpaired
NT$ NT$ NT$
1~90 days 1,518,563 1,654 1,516,909
91~180 days 218,802 41 218,761
Over 180 days 4,830 844 3,986
1,742,19! 2,53¢ 1,739,65
As of December 31, 20.
Book value Impaired Unimpaired
NT$ NT$ NT$
1~90 days 1,258,472 - 1,258,472
91~180 days 50,490 - 50,490
Over 180 days 38,907 845 38,062
1,347,86! 84t 1,347,02.
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As of January 1, 20:

Book value Impaired Unimpaired
NTS$ NTS$ NT$
1~90 days 1,075,010 180 1,074,830
91~180 days 21,687 - 21,687
Over 180 days 21,757 18,121 3,636
1,118,45. 18,30 1,100,15;

Note: As of January 1, 2012, December 31, 2012,zexkmber 31, 2013, The Group accrued impairmesst &b
$10,417, $0, and $0 for accounts receivables tieahat past due but impaired, respectively.

(d) As of December 31, 2013, December 31, 2012 andadgriy 2012, The Group’s ten largest customersuatted for
64%, 62% and 55% of accounts receivables, resgdgtiThe Group considers the concentration of ¢resk is

immaterial for the remaining accounts receivable.

. Liquidity risk

The objective of liquidity risk management is tsere the Group has sufficient liquidity to fundbissiness needs, and
to maintain adequate cash, banking facilities, thedability to reimburse the borrowings. By consiidlg its debt
financing plans, covenant compliance, compliandé witernal balance sheet ratio targets, and atheortant factors,
the financial department of the Company monitoes@moup’s cash requirements and forecasts itseftash flow.

The table below summarizes the maturity profilehef Group’s financial liabilities based on conttedtundiscounted

payments:

As of December 31, 2013

Lessthan 1 year 1~2 years 2~3 years  over 3 years Total
NT$ NT$ NT$ NTS$ NT$
Short-term Loans 2,552,039 - - - 2,552,039
Accounts Payable 6,542,050 - - - 6,542,050
Other Payable 9,214,227 - - - 9,214,227
Other Current Liabilities- Others 91,343 - - 91,343
Long-term Loans (include the current portion) 3,684, 6,924,863 3,681,944 5,099,306 19,132,774
Other Non-Current Liabilities - 107,478 107,478 162,371 377,327
21,826,320 7,032,341 3,789,422 5,261,677 37,909,760
As of December 31, 2012
Lessthan 1 year 1~2 years 2~3 years  over 3 years Total
NT$ NT$ NTS$ NTS$ NT$
Short-term Loans 2,490,160 - - - 2,490,160
Accounts Payable 5,847,980 - - - 5,847,980
Other Payable 6,741,376 - - - 6,741,376
Other Current Liabilities- Others 90,898 - - 90,898
Long-term Loans (include the current portion) 3,528, 3,284,209 5,157,679 3,954,647 15,718,078
18,491,957 3,284,209 5,157,679 3,954,647 30,888,492
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As of January 1, 2012

Lessthan 1 year 1~2 years 2~3 years  over 3 years Total
NT$ NT$ NT$ NTS$ NT$
Short-term Loans 1,531,223 - - - 1,531,223
Accounts Payable 6,404,096 - - - 6,404,096
Other Payable 6,363,651 - - - 6,363,651
Other Current Liabilities- Others 76,909 - - 76,909
Long-term Loans 147,384 3,309,763 3,261,681 3,212,310 9,931,138
14,523,263 3,309,763 3,261,681 3,212,310 24,307,017

(2) Capital Risk Management

The capital includes common share, paid-in cagitghkl reserve, and other comprehensive income Grbep’s objectives
when managing capital are to safeguard the Groaiplgy to continue as a going concern in ordeptovide returns for
shareholders and to maintain an optimal capitatstre to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital struethy using adequate manner, the Group keeps rengestiange of internal
capital structure and other competitors’ ratiose Throup monitors the capital on the basis of exlelimits, including
Current ratio, Liability to Equity ratio, and Int=st Protection Multiples (earnings before interestes, depreciation, and
amortization), as follows:

A. Current ratio: Current assets divide by currertilites

B. Liability to Equity ratio: Total liabilities plus)@ernally guaranteed amounts divide by shareholéegpsities

C. Interest Protection Multiples: Earnings before imeotaxes plus interest expenses plus depreciatidramortization
expenses divide by interest expenses

The strategy to manage the capital remained uneuhdgring the period. The details are to keep tiieent ratio at no less
than 100%, Liability to Equity ratio no more tha®0%o0, and Interest Protection Multiples no less thaémes. For the year
ended December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012olation occurred, and the financial ratios arécii®ws:

As of December 31, 2013 As of December 31, 2012

Arnfiary 1, 2012

NT$ NT$ NT$
Current assets 37,825,131 33,445,607 31,344,178
Current liabilities 22,530,164 19,224,723 15,043,635
Current ratis 168% 174% 208%

As of December 31, 2013 As of December 31, 2012

Arnfiary 1, 2012

NT$ NT$ NT$
Total liabilities 39,339,635 32,415,339 25,654,755
Total shareholders' equity 62,469,936 59,432,111 58,419,558
Liability to Equity ratic 63% 55% 44%
2013 2012
NT$ NT$
Earnings before income taxes 7,455,933 6,775,413
Interest expenses 270,108 196,640
Depreciation and amortization 11,033,739 10,100,373
Interest Protection Multiples 69 87
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(3) Fair Value Information

A. The table below analyses financial instrumentsieamt fair value, by valuation method. The diffarevels have been
defined as follows:

Level 1:Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets feniital assets or liabilities.

Level 2:Inputs other than quoted prices included withinelet that are observable for the asset or liabiktigher
directly or indirectly.

Level 3:Inputs for the asset or liability that are not lthea observable market data (that is, unobseniaplégs).

B. The Group’s financial instruments measured atvaiue are as follows:
As of December 31, 2013

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
NT$ NT$ NTS$
Available-for-sale financial assets 3,013,678 3,073,375 -

As of December 31, 2012

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
NT$ NT$ NT$
Available-for-sale financial assets 3,110,801 2,283,650 -

As of January 1, 2012

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
NT$ NT$ NTS$
Available-for-sale financial assets 3,198,180 2,118,965 -

For financial instruments with fair value not trdda active markets, the Group uses valuation tegckes, which
maximizes the use of observable market data wheie davailable and relies as little as possibleentity specific
estimates. The valuation technique currently usethé market approach. The valuation is based erbédmchmark
companies’ stock price and other specific indeXethe investees are investment companies, the [Guses their net
equities as fair value; otherwise, the Group uses valuation techniques as fair value.
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13. Special Disclosure Items
(1) Significant Transaction Information

A. Loans to third parties attributed to financial aitiés: None.

B. Endorsement and guarantee provided to third paitiese.

C. The ending balances of securities are summarizéallaws:

For the year ended December 31, 2013

The relationship Numbers Percentage value per
Type of of the issuers General ledger of shares of share
Investor securities Name of securities with the Company accounts (in thousands)Book value ownership (in dollars) Notes
Siliconware Unimicron Available-for-sal
Precision Technology financial assets
Industries Co., Ltd. Stock Corporation noncurrent 76,502 1,728,947 4.97% 22.60 6
Siliconware ChipMO< Available-for-sali
Precision Technologies financial assets
Industries Co., Ltc  Stock (Bermuda) Ltc noncurrer 2,244 1,284,731 7.06% 572.58 3and5
Siliconware Available-for-sal
Precision ChipMOS financial assets
Industries Co., Ltd. Stock Technologies Inc. noncurrent 133,000 2,500,400 15.78% 18.80 4
Siliconware Available-for-sal
Precision Hsieh Yong Capital financial assets
Industries Co., Ltd. Stock Co., Ltd. noncurrent 57,810 389,986 7.58% 6.75 2
Siliconware Available-for-sali
Precision Mega Mission Limited financial assets
Industries Co., Ltc  Stock Partnershi noncurrer (Note 1) 182,989 4.00% - 2and5

Note 1: The contributed capital was US$6,000.

Note 2: The market value is not available; thereftine net equity per share as of December 31, 28%31sed.
Note 3: The closing price of US$ 19.24 (in dollgss) share on December 31, 2013 was used. (Exchategat US$1:NT$29.76)

Note 4: The market value is not available; themftimie Company refer to the same trade's informatsowell as appropriate evaluation model to evaltre

fair value

Note 5: All the relevant numbers used in this tdab# involve foreign currencies are translatetiéov Taiwan Dollars using the exchange rates ab#ence

sheet de

Note 6: The market prices in publicly traded stoakof December 31, 2013

D. Securities for which total buying or selling excedlde lower of NT$100,000 or 20 percent of the tedstock:

For the year ended December 31, 2013: None

E. Acquisition of real estate with an amount exceedieglower of NT$300,000 or 20 percent of the aptock:
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For the year ended December 31, 2013: None.
Disposal of real estate with an amount exceediadawer of NT$300,000 or 20 percent of the captatk:
For the year ended December 31, 2013: None.

. Related party transactions with purchases and aatesints exceeding the lower of NT$100,000 or 20 of the capital stock:

For the year ended December 31, 2

Description of the transaction Description of and Notes or accounts receivable/
Relationship Percentage of Accounts  Percentage of notes
Purchases/ sales Name of the with the  Purchases/ Amount net purchases/ payable amount  or accounts
company counterparty counterparty (sales) (note 2) (sales)  Credit termsUnit price Credit terms  (note 2) receivable/ payableNote
Siliconware Siliconware Indirc_egt Net of
Precision Technology subsidiary of $ 128,087 0.50% Note1 — — $ 114,187) 1.75%—

Industries Co., Ltd.(Suzhou) Limitedthe CompamypurChaseS

Note 1: The purchase prices and payment termsgedwy Siliconware Technology (Suzhou) Limited weetermined in accordance with mutual agreementalue
comparable transactions.
Note 2: Eliminated under consolidati

. Receivables from related parties exceeding thel@i/BIT$100,000 or 20 percent of the capital stock:

For the year ended December 31, 2013: None.
Transaction of derivative financial instruments:

For the year ended December 31, 2013: None.
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J. Others: the business relationships and the sigmifitransactions as well as amounts between tleatpaompany and the subsidiaries:

For the year ended December 31, 2

Transaction

ledger Amount Percentage of consolidated
No. Company name Counterparty Relationship  Account (Note 2)  Transaction terms revenues or total assets
0 S|I|conw_are PreCISlonSiliconware USA. Inc. Ind|re_ct_ owned Commision $ 393,381AS specified in 0.57%
Industries Co., Lt subsidiar contrac
. . . Comparable to those
o Sliconware Precisiongiy . ware USA, I, narectowned  Accrued ) 026 ovided by non- 0.04%
Industries Co., Ltd. subsidiary expense .
related partie
Siliconware PrecisionSiliconware TechnologyIndirect owned 0
O Industries Co., Lt (Suzhou) Limite subsidiar Purchases  128,087Note 1) 0.18%
Siliconware PrecisionSiliconware TechnologyIndirect owned  Accounts Com_parable to those
. . - 114,187 provided by non- 0.11%
Industries Co., Ltd. (Suzhou) Limited subsidiary payable .
related partie
For the year ended December 31, 2
Transaction
ledger Amount Percentage of consolidated
No. Company name Counterparty Relationship  Account (Note 2)  Transaction terms revenues or total assets
Slllconw_are PreCISlonSiliconware USA. Inc. Indlre_ct_ owned Commision $ 362,212AS specified in 0.56%
Industries Co., Lt subsidiar contrac
. - . Comparable to those
Slllconw_are PrGCISIonSiliconware USA, Inc. Indlre_ct_ owned  Accrued 42,896 provided by non- 0.05%
Industries Co., Ltd. subsidiary expense

related partie

Note 1:The purchase prices and payment terms providedliopr8vare Technology (Suzhou) Limited were deteredl in accordance with mut

agreement
Note 2: Eliminated under consolidati
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For the year ended December 31, 2

(2) Related Information on Investee Companies

The Company / majority

Original investments owned subsidiary owns Current period

Current  Prior period Net income Income (loss)
period ending ending Shares  Ownership (loss) of recognized by
Investor Name of Investee Location Main activities balance balance (in thousands)percentageBook value investee the Company Note
Siliconware SPIL (B.V.L) British Investment $ 3,827,604 $3,827,604 128,400 100.00%$ 8,554,846%$1,532,129 $ 1,532,129 1,5, and 6
Precision Holding Limited Virgin activities
Industries Co., Islands
Ltd.
Siliconware Vertical Circuits, Scott Valley, Assembly service 149,050 149,050 15,710 30.68% - - - 3and5
Precision Inc. CA, USA providing
Industries Co.,
Ltd.
Siliconware AcSIiP Taoyuan, Researching, 29,900 45,500 2,367 11.99% 78,509 15,000 (5,866) 3,47and
Precision Technology Corp.Taiwan designing, and
Industries Co., selling RF
Ltd. modules
Siliconware Microcircuit Singapore Designing, 642,607 611,105 24,039 42.27% 537,489 (189,455) (79,512)a8d 5
Precision Technology (S) manufacturing,
Industries Co., Pte. Ltd. and selling
Ltd. substrates.
SPIL (B.V.1) Siliconware USA, San Jose, Communications 37,263 37,263 1,250 100.00% 163,943 8,276 8,276 2, 56and
Holding Inc. CA, USA and relationship
Limited maintenance with
companies
headquartered in
North Americe
SPIL (B.V.L.) SPIL (Cayman) Cayman Investment 3,881,262 3,881,262 130,200 100.00% 8,429,759 1,524,290,524P90 2,5, and 6
Holding Holding Limited Islands, activities
Limited British West
India
Note 1: The Company’'s 100% owned subsidiary.

Note 2:
Note 3:
Note 4:
Note 5:
Note 6:
Note 7:

The Company’s indirect subsidiary.

The Company’s associates and joint vergaceunted for under the equity method.

The current recognized investment incomss]l had excluded the amounts of unrealized intgpaay profit or (loss) on disposal of assets atessa
The foreign currency exchange rates priegadlt the balance sheet date were used for tlermyr translation to New Taiwan Dollar.

Eliminated under consolidation.

The closing price of the Taiwan EmergingcBtMarket as of December 31, 2013 is $33.31.
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(3) Information of investment in Mainland China:

A. Information of investment in Mainland China: (Tha@unt in USD is presented in thousands.)

Accumulated Remitted or Accumulated Ownership held by Current period

Name of investee  Main activities Investment remittance as of (collected) remittance as of the Company income (loss) of the
in Mainland China of investee Capital method January 1, 2012 this period December 31, (Direct and investee
Siliconware Assembly and $ 3,875,300 $ 3,875,300 $ 3,875,300
Technology testing service(USD 130,000) (Note 1) (USD 130,000) $ - (UsD 130,000) 100% $1,522,964
(Suzhou) Limited providing (Note 3) (Note 3) (Note 3)

Investment income (loss) The investment income Accumulated The investment balance  The ceiling of investment in Mainland
recognized by the  Ending balance (loss) remitted back as ofemittance from approved by Investment China according to Investment
Company during the  of investment December 31, 2012 Taiwan to Mainland Commissions, Ministry of ~ Commissions, Ministry of Economic

$1,524,377 $8,429,384 $ _ $3,875,300 $ 3,875,300 (Note 6)
(Note 2, 3, 4, and (Note 3 and ¢ (USD 130,00C (USD 130,00C

Note 1: The Company set up a subsidiary in the thiuntry to invest in Mainland China.
Note 2: The investment income (loss) was recordesgdh on the Company's audited financial staten

Note 3: The foreign currency exchange rates prieiggdlt the balance sheet date were used for thermyr translation.

Note 4: The current recognized investment incomss{l had excluded the amounts of unrealized integpeny profit or (loss) on disposal of assets atessa
Note 5: Eliminated under consolidation.

Note 6: Based on the Rule No. 09704604680, Regukoverning Security Investment and Technicalp@eation in the Mainland Area” set by Ministry
Economic Affairs, the Company receigdeduments from the Industrial Development BureiaMiaistry of Economic Affairs which proved thateth

Company’s operation is qualified fareoations of operating headquarters. ThereforeCtmpany is not required to impute the ceilingnieistment
in Mainland China.

B. Material transactions occurred directly or indilpttetween the Company and its Mainland China ite@sompanies via enterprises in other areas:

(a) Property transactions between the parent compathyrensubsidiary for the years ended December(Bil3 and 2012:
For the year ended December 31, 2013

Gain on disposal

Name of Sales Book of property, plant Other Purchase Other
the property amount value and equipment  receivables amount payables
Siliconware Technology £, ioment $ 61,857 $ 32474 $ 29384 $ 5488 $ 11,187 $ 7.5
(Suzhou) Limite
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For the year ended December 31, 2012
Gain on disposal

Name of Sales Book of property, plant Other Purchase Other
the property amount value and equipment  receivables amount payables
Siliconware Technolog
(Suzhou) Limited Equipment $ 19,7008 8,599 $ 11,101 $ 6,544 $ 54,032 $ 49,6¢

(b)Operating revenues and accounts receivable traosador the years ended December 31, 2013 and: 2012
For the year ended Decembe

2013 2012
Operating Accounts Operating Accounts
revenues receivable revenues receivable
Siliconware Technology
(Suzhou) Limite $ 66,542 $ 303 $ 11,850 $ 905

(c)Purchases and accounts payable transactions fgeéns ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
For the year ended Decembe
2013 2012
Purchases Accounts Purchases Accounts

Siliconware Technology

(d)Other revenues and other receivables transactiortbé years ended December 31, 2013 and:2012
For the year ended Decembe

2013 2012
Other Revenues Other Other Revenues Other
Siliconware Technology
(Suzhou) Limite $ 256,298 $ 55,962 $ 166,584 $ 59,212

The Companyollectedtechnology fee from the subsidiary in accordanitk the contract.

(e) Transactions above were eliminated in consolidation
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14. Segment Information

1)

&)

®)

General Information

The Group’s chief operating decision maker assetbgeperformance and makes decision to allocatmuress based on
the different regulatory environments. All of owgsnents have identical economic characteristicsnaget all criteria of
aggregation. As a result, we disclose a singlertegpsegment by aggregating all our operating ssgm Segment profit
or loss, segment assets, and segment debts arenonanwith the financial reports. Please referdnsolidated balance
sheet and the consolidated the statement of compsele income for detailed information.

Breakdown of the Revenue From Different Product S@rvices:
For the Years Ended December 31,
2013 2012
Packaging $ 55,954,022 $ 53,167,849
Test and others 13,402,170 ,484,709

$ 69,356,192 % 64,654,558

Operations in Different Geographic Areas:
For the Years Ended December 31,
2013 2012
Revenues Noncurrent Assets Revenues Noncurrent Assets

Taiwan $ 15,182,913 $ 49,826,931 $ 13,752,354 % 44,489,797
Asia, exclude Taiwan 14,992,412 6,624,974 11,860,230 ,666,906
North America 33,973,623 2,119 32,442,236 2,145
Others 5,207,244 589,4 6,599,738 570,691

$ 69,356,192 $ 56,991,513 $ 64,654,558 $ 51,728,539

(4) Major Customers:

No major customer is identified as the party thatoaints for more than 10 % of the Group’s net reesnduring the
periods.
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15. Disclosure for the implementation of InternatioRalancial Reporting Standards

(1) The Company used to prepared consolidated finastaééments according to the R.O.C. General Acdefateounting
Principles (R.O.C. GAAP). As of 2013, the Compairgtfadopts IFRSs approved by the FSC to preparehfe
consolidated financial statements. As a resultatteunting policies set out in Note 4 have beetieghin preparing the
financial statements for the year ended December2@13 and in the preparation of an opening IFR8ssalidated
balance sheet on January 1, 2012 (the Group’siti@nsate to IFRSs). This consolidated financegpart therefore is the
Company’s first annual consolidated financial réfp@sed on IFRSs. In accordance with IFRS 1, “Hinste Adoption of
International Financial Reporting Standards,” themPany set January 1, 2012 as the date of tramditidFRSs. In
compliance with IFRS 1, the basis of the Compalfiyss$ IFRS consolidate financial report are asdol$:

A. All the periods covered by the opening IFRS balasbeet and the first IFRS financial report adog Hame
accounting policies.

B. Adopted accounting policies are in compliance whle IFRSs approved by the FSC at the closing datée
reporting period of the first IFRS financial report

C. The Group elects and exempts retrospective apjicatf some aspects of other IFRSs. The Group leadeel the
exceptions and abided by the exemptions.
(2) The exemptions of retrospective application itehes€@ompany abides by are illustrated below:

Estimate: the Company’s estimates in accordande WRSs at the date of transition to IFRSs shaltdesistent with
estimates made for the same date in accordance pré¥ious Generally Accepted Accounting PrinciptdsR.O.C.
(R.O.C. GAAP) (after adjustments to reflect anyatiénce in accounting policies).
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(3) Reconciliations and relevant notes are as follows:
A. Reconciliation of balance sheet accounts as prsljoeported under R.O.C. GAAP to IFRSs as of Jgnlia2012:

Differences on

Recognition
and Differences on
R.O.C. GAAP Measurement_Presentation IFRSs Note
Current Assets Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,941,660 - (% 2,500)$ 15,939,100 Cash and cash equivalents 7
Notes receivable, net 22,211 - - 22,211 Notes receivable, net
Accounts receivable, net 10,231,452 - - 10,231,452 Accounts receivable, net
Other financial asssets-- current 569,306 - ( 334,200) 235,106 Other receivables 7
Inventories 3,985,115 - - 3,985,115 Inventories
Deferred income tax assets-- current 307,496 - ( 307,496) - 1
Other current asset®ther 594,494 - 336,700 931,194 Other current assetsther 7
31,651,674 - 307,496) 31,344,178
Non-current Assets Non-current Assets
Available-for-sale financial assets, nonreat 3,198,180 2,118,965 - 5,317,145 Available-for-sale financial assetsprturrent 2
Financial assets at cost, non-current 19,6 1,932,643) - - 2
Long-term investments accountec Investments accounted
using the equity method 173,575 - - 173,575 using the equity method 8
5,304,398
Property, plant and equipments 44,144,804 - 44,620 44,189,424 Property, plant and equipments 7
Other assets
Refundable deposits 10,937 - ( 10,937) -
Deferred expenses 1,151,271 - ( 1151271) - 7
Intangible assets - - 583,080 583,080 Intangible assets 7
Deferred income tax assets, non-current 12584 194,508 323,207 1,791,978 Deferred income tax assets 1,4,and 5
Other non-current assetsther 153,637 ( 13,212) 534,508 674,933 Other non-current assetether 4and 7
2,590,108 52,730,135
TOTAL ASSETS $83,690,984 $ 367,618 $ 15,711 $ 84,074,313 TOTAL ASSETS
Current Liabilities Current Liabilities
Short-term loans $ 1,513,756 - $ - $ 1,513,750 Short-term loans
Accounts payable 6,404,096 - - 6,404,096  Accounts payable
Current income tax liabilities 483,595 - - 483,595 Current income tax liabilities
Accrued expenses 2,998,870 - ( 2,998,870) -
Other payables 3,203,519 161,262 2,998,870 6,363,651 Other payables 5and 7
Other current liabilities other 278,543 - - 278,543 Other current liabilities other
14,882,373 161,262 - 15,043,635
Long-term liabilities Non-current Liabilities
Long-term loans 9,532,335 - - 9,532,335 Long-term loans
- - 15,711 15,711 Deferred income tax liabilities 1
Other liabilities
Other liabilities--other 481,406 581,668 - 1,063,074 Other non-current liabilities 4
10,611,120 Non-current liabilities
Total Liabilities 24,896,114 742,930 15,711 _ 25,654,755 Total Liabilities
Stockholders' Equity Stockholders' Equity
Capital stock Capital stock
Common stock 31,163,611 - - 31,163,611 Common stock
Capital reserve 16,453,527 - - 16,453,527  Capital reserve
Retained earnings Retained earnings
Legal reserve 7,162,092 - - 7,162,092 Legal reserve
Unappropriated earnings 4,871,009 572,148) - 4,298,861 Unappropriated earnings 2,4,5,and
Other adjustments on stockholders' equity Other equity
Unrealized gain/(loss) on financial instrurtsen 111,072 194,583 - 305,655 Gain/(loss) on available-for-sale finaheissets 2
Exchange differences on translatiot
Cumulative translation adjustment 375,061  375,051) - - foreign operations financial report 6
Net loss not recognized as pension cost  ( 347,30 377,304 - - 4
Treasury stock ( 964,188) - - ( 964,188)  Treasury stock
Total Stockholders' Equity 58,794,870 (. 375,312) - 58,419,558 Total Stockholders' Equity
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $8369098 $ 367,618 $ 15,711 $ 84,074,313 Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
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Reconciliation of balance sheet accounts as preliaeported under R.O.C. GAAP to IFRSs as at Dészn3dl,

2012:

Differences on

Recognition
and Differences on
R.O.C. GAAP Measurement Presentation IFRSs Note
Current Assets Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,858,048 - (% 5,556)% 15,852,492 Cash and cash equivalents 7
Notes receivable, net 66,732 - - 66,732 Notes receivable, net
Accounts receivable, net 12,852,953 - - 12,852,953 Accounts receivable, net
Other financial asssets-- current 915,432 - ( 331,144) 584,288 Other receivables 7
Inventories 3,135,203 - - 3,135,203 Inventories
Deferred income tax assets-- current 338,463 - ( 338,463) - 1
Other current asset®ther 617,239 - 336,700 953,939 Other current asset®ther 7
33,784,070 - ( 338,463) 33,445,607
Non-current Assets Non-current Assets
Available-for-sale financial assets, nonrent 3,110,801 2,283,650 - 5,394,451  Available-for-sale financial assetspcurrent 2
Financial assets at cost, non-current 1,982,6 1,932,643) - - 2
Long-term investments accountec Long-term investments accountec
using the equity method 673,668 - - 673,668 using the equity method 3and 7
5,717,112
Property, plant and equipments 49,888,659 - 38,747 49,927,406 Property, plant and equipments 7
Other assets
Refundable deposits 16,506 -( 16,506) -
Deferred expenses 1,030,375 - ( 1,030,375) - 7
Intangible assets - - 516,087 516,087 Intangible assets 7
Deferred income tax assets, non-current 36,1 211,550 414,645 1,262,346 Deferred income tax assets 1,4,and 5
Other non-current assetsther 148,000 ( 12,162) 492,047 627,885 Other non-current assetether 3,4,and 7
1,831,032 58,401,843
TOTAL ASSETS $91,220,873 $ 550,395 $ 76,182 $ 91,847,450 TOTAL ASSETS
Current Liabilities Current Liabilities
Short-term loans $ 2,468,406 -8 -$ 2,468,400 Short-term loans
Accounts payable 5,847,980 - - 5,847,980  Accounts payable
Current income tax liabilities 502,318 - - 502,318 Current income tax liabilities
Accrued expenses 2,719,959 - ( 2,719,959) -
Other payables 3,775,164 246,253 2,719,959 6,741,376 Other payables 5and 7
Long-term liabilities-- current portion 3,1480 - - 3,148,610
Other current liabilities other 516,039 - - 516,039 Other current liabilities other
18,978,470 246,253 - 19,224,723
Long-term liabilities Non-current Liabilities
Long-term loans 12,038,181 - - 12,038,181 Long-term loans
- - 76,182 76,182 Deferred income tax liabilities 1
Other liabilities
Other liabilities--other 496,003 580,250 - 1,076,253 Other non-current liabilities 4
13,190,616 Non-current liabilities
Total Liabilities 31,512,654 826,503 76,182 _ 32,415,339 Total Liabilities
Stockholders' Equity Stockholders' Equity
Capital stock Capital stock
Common stock 31,163,611 - - 31,163,611 Common stock
Capital reserve 16,471,910 892) - 16,471,019 Capital reserve 6
Retained earnings Retained earnings
Legal reserve 7,645,816 - - 7,645,816 Legal reserve
Unappropriated earnings 5,635,673 618,584) - 5,017,089 Unappropriated earnings 2,4,5,and
Other adjustments on stockholders' equity Other equity
Unrealized gain/(loss) on financial instrurtsen ( 2,126) 357,205 - 355,079Gain/(loss) on available-for-sale finaheissets 2
Exchange differences on translatiol
Cumulative translation adjustment 118,305 374,620) - ( 256,315) foreign operations financial report 6
Net loss not recognized as pension cost ( 360,78 360,783 - - 4
Treasury stock ( 964,188) - - ( 964,188)  Treasury stock
Total stockholders' Equity 59,708,219 ( 276,108) - 59,432,111 Total Stockholders' Equity
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $91,220,83 $ 550,395 $ 76,182 $ 91,847,450 Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
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C. Reconciliation of comprehensive income as previptegborted under R.O.C. GAAP to IFRSs in 2012:

Differences on

Recognition
and Differences on
R.O.C. GAAP Measurement Presentation IFRS Note
Net operating revenues $ 64,654,558 $ - $ - $ 64,654,558let operating revenues
Cost of goods sold ( 52,877,216) 38,642) - (_52,915,858)Cost of goods sold 4 and 5
Gross profit 11,777,342 38,642) - 11,738,700 Gross profit
Unrealized intercompany profit 259 - - 259 Unrealized intercompany profit
Realized gross profit 11,777,601 ( 38,642) - _ 11,738,959 Realized gross profit
Operating Expenses Operating Expenses
Selling expenses ( 797,126) 883) ( 10,411§ 808,420) Selling expenses 4and5
General and administrative expenses 1,980,081) 1,726) - ( 1,981,807) General and administrative expenses  nd5a
Research and development expensés 2,554,469)( 4,595) - (__2,559,064) Research and development expenses 4 and 5
(_ 5,331,676) 7,204)( 10,411)(  5,349,291)
Operating Income 6,445,925 ( 45,846)( 10,411) 6,389,668 Operating Profit
Non-operating Income and Gain
Interest income 117,670 - ( 117,670) - 7
Dividends income 114,753 - - 114,753Dividends income
Gain on disposal of investments 212,682 - ( 212,682) - 7
Others 549,562 - ( 549,562) - 7
Share of (loss) profit of
Investment income recognized associates and joint ventures
under equity method - -( 8,992) 8,992) accounted for using the equity method
994,667 - ( 888,906) 105,761
Non-operating Expenses and Losses
Interest expenses ( 196,640) - 196,640 - 7
Others ( 423,154) - 423,154 - 7
( 619,794) - 619,794 -
- - 326,886 326,886 Other income 7
- 461 149,951 150,412 Other gains and losses 6and7
- - ( 197,314)( 197,314) Finance costs 7
Income from Continuing Operatic
before Income Tax 6,820,798 ( 45,385) ) 6,775,413
Income Tax Expense (__1,201,196) 19,105 - (__1,182,091)income Tax Expense 4and5
Consolidated Net Income 5,619,602 26,280) - 5,593,322
Other Comprehensive Income
( 260,136) Exchangg diffgrencg on translation
of foreign financial statements
103,514 Unrealized gain (Ioss)l on .
available-for-sale financial ass
Actuarial gain or loss on pc
( 20,156) employeement benefit obligatit
Income tax relating to
( 50,269) other comprehensive income
Other Comprehensive Income
( 227,047) for the year, net of tax
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D. Reconciliation of equity

Note December 31, 2012 January 1, 2012
Equity Under R.O.C. GAAP $ 59,708,219 $ 58,794,870

Adjustments:
Recognition and measurem

of 2 350,348 187,726
Defined Benefit Plan 4 ( 423,714) ( 429,609)
Compensated Absences 5 ( 205,414) ( 134,843)
Others 2,672 1,414
Equity Under IFRS $ 59,432,111 $ 58,419,558

E. lllustration to reconcile statement of cash flowgaeviously reported under R.O.C. GAAP to IFRS2042:

By using the indirect method, the Group preparediatement of cash flows in accordance with R.G&AP and

was not required to disclose the amounts of paitést, received interest, and paid tax. Howewasyant to IAS No.
17, “Statement of Cash Flows”, the Group disclossmkived interest of $117,234, paid interest of1$184 (exclude
capitalized interest), and paid tax of $615,855peetively. The Group also classified receivedragt paid interest,
and paid tax to the category, “from operating atitis”, and classified payment for cash dividendlghe category,
“financing activities”, by their nature.

Moreover, the definition of cash in accordance WA No. 7, “Statement of Cash Flows”, compriseshcan hand,
demand deposits, and the short-term, highly ligongstments that are readily convertible to knowroants.

Except for the differences above, there is no natelifference within the consolidated statemenitash flows
prepared under R.O.C. GAAP and IFRSs.

(4) Reasons for differences are outlined below:

A. Income tax:

In accordance with R.O.C. GAAP, a deferred tax tasam be offset by another deferred tax liabiliy the income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority. Howepersuant to IAS No. 12, "Income Taxes”, the gntian offset
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitieanfl only if, the entity has a legally enforceatiit to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities. Asafuhry 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012, the Grodassafied partial
deferred tax assets of $15,711 and $76,182 toreeféax liabilities.

Furthermore, under R.O.C. GAAP, a deferred taxtamskability should, according to the classifiat of its related
asset or liability, be classified as current or cuanent. However, pursuant to IFRSs, a deferredatset or liability
should be classified as non-current, and theretbeereclassified amounts were $307,496 and $33&46f January
1, 2012 and December 31, 2012.

B. Financial assets:

In accordance with R.O.C. GAAP, unlisted stocks antrging stocks held by the Group should be medsatr cost
and recognized as “Financial assets carried at.”cé&iwever, pursuant to IAS 39, "Financial Instrume —
Recognition and Measurement,” investments in eqogjruments without an active market but withakle fair value
measurement (i.e. the variability of the estimatioterval of reasonable fair values of such equigtruments is
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insignificant, or the probability for these estimstcan be made reliably) should be measured awdhie. As of
January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012, by eletim@xemption of IFRS 1, the Group designated rikiestments
previously classified as “Financial assets caraédost” as “Available-for-sale financial asset$"$4,932,643 and
$1,932,643, and recognized fair value adjustmentAwailable-for-sale financial assets” of $186,3aad $351,007
and “Unrealized gain on available-for-sale finaheaissets” of $194,583 and $357,205 (net of tauerite of $2,063)
under shareholders’ equity. The Group also receghan adjustment to retained earnings for impaitsn@tognized
in prior years with continuing decline in fair vallagainst the book value of available-for-sale rfoial assets of
$6,857 (net of tax influence of $1,404).

. Prepayments for equipment:

The R.O.C. GAAP lists prepayments made for propetgnt and equipment under property, plant, andpegent. To
comply with the requirements under IFRSs, the Gnmgtassified the prepayments to other noncurreséta of $0
and $6,815 as of January 1, 2012 and Decembet032, 2

. Employee benefits:

The Company adopted the exemption under IFRS lracaognized all accumulated actuarial gains andebss
defined benefit plan as retained earnings $806(8&8of tax influence of $165,271) as of Januargd12. Further,
the Company valued defined benefit obligations eewbgnized related pension costs and accrued peliahilities
under R.O.C. standards. After the valuation undes 19, “Employee Benefits”, the Company recogniaedrued
pension liabilities $972,184 and $992,340 with adtl loss $20,156 recognized in other comprehensicome in
2012, respectively, as of January 1, 2012 and Dbeefil, 2012, and reversed the lowest pensioritiabi$390,516
and $372,945, respectively, as of January 1, 20%P Recember 31, 2012. As a result, the equity adjeists
increased $377,304 and $360,783, respectively,adiner assets decreased $13,212 and $12,162. Ikoaddhe
Group reversed the pension costs recognized un@CRGAAP and recognized pension costs according$ 19,
“Employee Benefits”. The adjustments decreasedrdidiailities of $39,145, operating costs of $2824nd expenses
of $11,896 for the year ended December 31, 2012.

. Recognition of accumulated unused compensated edsen

Current R.O.C. GAAP does not have any specifiedsrfbr recognition of accumulated unused compedsdisences.
The Company recognizes such costs as salary expgoaseactual payment. However, IAS 19, “Employeadsi”,
requires that the costs of accumulative compensdisdnces be accrued as expenses at the endreptiieng period.
As of January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2013, threp@ay increased other payables of $161,262 and, #2356
decreased retained earnings of $134,843 (net ofnffuence of $26,419) and $205,414 (net of taxuimfce of
$40,839); increased operating costs of $65,891$48¢100, respectively.

. Translation of foreign operating institutions’ fim@al reports:

The Group has elected to reset the translationocdign operating institution’s financial reportsisarg on the
translation of the financial statements of fore@mtities under R.O.C. GAAP to zero at January 122@nd increased
retained earnings of $375,051 consequently. Tapaity does not change due to this adjustment.

Under R.O.C. GAAP, the functional currency of theermediate investment holding companies is detechto be
U.S. Dollars. However, under IFRSs, the function@irency of those intermediate investment holdiompanies is
determined to be New Taiwan Dollars and their foliahresults have been remeasured as of the ti@msiate. The
remeasurement difference of $461 was adjustedcionhe Statements of 2012.
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Presentation of financial statements:

To comply with the T-IFRSs approved by the FSC #m@Rules Governing the Preparation of FinancigidRis by
Securities Issuers , some accounting accounts Warilekclassified properly. For example, time depegh original
maturity over one year is reclassified from casth eash equivalents to other receivables; deferxpdreses would be
reclassified to intangible assets and other assetrding to their substances; Leasing assetsdimdssets previously
under other assets would be reclassified to pfaoperty, and equipments, and their depreciatiggersges would be
reclassified from other losses to operating expense

(5) Exemptions elected:
Except for the aforementioned exemptions rulechigylFRS 1 and the 2013 R.O.C. GAAP, the Group eliscts the
exemptions below:

A.

Business combination:

The Group elected not to retrospectively adoptrtile of IFRSs 3, “Business Combinations” for thansactions
occurred before the IFRSs transition date.

. Compound financial instruments:

For compound financial instruments with liabilityraponent that have been settled as of the transitie, the Group
elected not to retrospectively bifurcate the instemts. The liability component and equity componesilt be
bifurcated in accordance with IAS 32, “Financiasthument- Presentation” for future issuance of couma financial
instruments.

. Share-based compensation:

The Group elected not to retrospectively adopt le of IFRS 2, “Shared-based Payment” for the etesed
compensation vested before the IFRSs transition dat

. Borrowing costs:

The Group elected to adopt the transaction ruleleiuparagraphs 27 and 28 of IAS 23, “Borrowing €gstmended
in 2007, which means that the Group will apply skendards set forth in IAS 23 starting from the@siaon date.
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